SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 60 (PEACE RIVER NORTH)

10112 — 105 Avenue
Fort St. John, BC V1J 4S4

Telephone: (250) 262-6000
Fax: (250) 262-6048

Board of Education

AGENDA BOOK

FOR THE

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

BOARD ROOM

MONDAY, MAY 17, 2021 @ 6:30 p.m.




OUR MISSION
All our students will graduate, crossing the stage with dignity and grace.

OUR VALUES
The core values that guide the work of the school division are RESPECT,
COMPASSION, HONESTY, RESPONSIBILITY, and RELATIONSHIPS.

OUR STRATEGIES
As a district, we are committed to FOUR OVER-ARCHING STRATEGIES:

> DELIVERY OF EXCELLENT EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMMING
FOCUSSED ON STUDENT OUTCOMES

o PROVISION OF ETHICAL LEADERSHIP FOCUSSED ON
RELATIONSHIPS AND CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT

> EXEMPLARY MANAGEMENT PRACTISES FOCUSSED ON ALIGNING
RESOURCES FOR OPTIMAL RESULTS

X/
°e

ENGAGED GOVERNANCE FOCUSSED ON ADVOCACY,
ACCOUNTABILITY, AND COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS




THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 60
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, MAY 17, 2021
6:30 P.M.

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

AGENDA
Call to Order

Acknowledgement that today’s Board Meeting is being held within the traditional territory of

the Dane Zaa and Treaty 8.

Additions to the Agenda/Acceptance of the Agenda

Presentations/Delegations

Trustee Input (Celebrations)

Minutes of the Reqular Board Meeting, April 19, 2021 (pages 6-11)

5.1 Approval of the Minutes

52 Business Arising from the Minutes
(See attached Action Item List for completed and ongoing items)

a) Partner Group Meetings Update — Chair Gilbert

Approval of Excerpts of the In-Camera Board Meeting March 8, 2021 (page 12)

Announcements and Reminders

May 24 Victoria Day

May 25 SUP-PAC Meeting (Evans/Gilbert) 12:00 p.m. Virtual

June 7 NPAA Meeting 5:30 p.m. Virtual

June 7 COTW Meetings 12:30 p.m. Board Room
June 18 NPSS LiveStream & Reverse Parade

June 21 Board Meetings 5:30 p.m. Board Room
June 21 Budget Submitted for Approval 6:30 p.m. Board Room
June 24 Last Day for Students

June 25 Hudson'’s Hope Grad 1:00 p.m.

June 25 Administrative Day — Schools Close

**Recognition of Retirees and Long Service Employees through alternate forms

Senior Staff Reports

8.1 Superintendent’s Report (page 13)
8.2 Secretary-Treasurer’'s Report (page 14)




9.0

Reports of Regular Committee of the Whole Meeting, May 3, 2021 (pages 15-17)

9.1 Approval of Minutes

9.2 Business Arising
(See attached Action Item List for completed and ongoing items)

a) Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule (Attachment) — Chair Gilbert
b) BCSTA COVID Feedback Letter (Attachment) — Chair Gilbert

9.3 Policy Committee — Trustee Evans (Attachment — Notes)

a) Policy #1008 — Trustee Indemnity (Attachment)
Gilliss/
THAT Policy #1008 be adopted as presented.

b) Bylaw 1/90 Organization of the Board (At{tachment)
Evans/
THAT in accordance with Section 68(4) of the School Act, all three
readings of Bylaw 1/90 Organization of the Board be given at this
meeting.

THAT the Board adopt the First Reading of Bylaw 1/90 Organization of the
Board.

THAT the Second and Third Reading be read in short form.

THAT the Board adopt the Second Reading of Bylaw 1/90 Organization of
the Board.

THAT the Board adopt the Third Reading of Bylaw 1/90 Organization of the
Board.

c) Policy #2003 — Student Placement/Kindergarten to Grade 7
(Attachment)
THAT Policy 2003 — Student Placement — Kindergarten to Grade 7 for be
adopted for deletion.

d) Policy #4035- Public Interest Disclosure Act (PIDA) (Attachment)
First/
THAT the Board of Education put forward the new Policy #4035 — Public
Interest Disclosure Act (PIDA) for Notice of Motion

e Policy #1003 — School Board Meeting Delegations (Affachment)
First/
THAT the Board of Education put forward the Policy #1003 — School Board
Meeting Delegations for Notice of Motion

f) Policy 1001 — School Board Duties and Authority (Attachment)
First/
THAT the Board of Education put a forward a Notice of Motion for deletion
of Policy 1001 — School Board Duties and Authority.

9) Policy 1002 — Board Member Authority (Attachment)
First/

THAT the Board of Education put a forward a Notice of Motion for deletion
of Policy 1002 — Board Member Authority.



10.0 Other Reports
10.1 BCSTA — Trustee Evans

10.2 BCPSEA - Trustee Campbell
10.3 Board Pro-D Committee — Chair Gilbert

11.0 Correspondence

11.1  Assessment Advocacy (Attachment) — Chair Gilbert

12.0 Unfinished Business

13.0 New Business

14.0 PRNTA Update — Michele Wiebe, President

15.0 CUPE Local #4653 Update — Maureen Hummel, President

16.0 District Parent Advisory Council (DPAC) Report — Teresa Brown, President

17.0 Questions from the Press and Public

18.0 In Camera Motions brought forward for implementation

19.0 Adjournment

Please Note:

Where an individual/group knows in advance they wish to address the Board, a request in writing should be
made to the Secretary-Treasurer one week in advance of the Board Meeting in accordance with Board Policy
#1003.1.

The request must indicate the subject of the presentation, any technology requirements (ie. screen, projector,
laptop use) and the estimated time required for the presentation. Presentations will be limited to a maximum of
10 minutes, unless approved otherwise.

If approval is granted, an electronic/written copy of the presentation must be provided no later than Thursday
of the week before the date of presentation.



“PROVISIONAL” MINUTES
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 60 (Peace River North)

REGULAR MEETING Monday, April 19, 2021
6:30 p.m.

Present: Helen Gilbert, Chair — Board of Education (Area 5)
Madeleine Lehmann, Vice-Chair (Area 1)
Ida Campbell, Trustee (Area 4)
Erin Evans, Trustee (Area 5)
Nicole Gilliss, Vice-Chair (Area 3)
David Scott-Moncrieff, Trustee (Area 2) (via Zoom)
Bill Snow, Trustee (Area 5)

Stephen Petrucci, Superintendent of Schools
Angela Telford, Secretary-Treasurer
Leah Reimer, Recording Secretary

(Guests/Media)
None

Call to Order Chair Gilbert called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Chair Gilbert acknowledged the traditional territorial lands of the Dane Zaa and Treaty 8.

Agenda
Approval of the Agenda
Motion #38-21 Snow/Lehmann
THAT the agenda be accepted as presented.
CARRIED.
Presentations/Delegations
None
Trustee Input At this time, opportunity was given for Trustees to report on activities
undertaken and/or information of interest:
Trustee Campbell
. Attended BCSTA AGM this past weekend virtually
. Sat in on administrator interviews
. Emailing administrators and staff thanking them for their work
. Taylor — Bike Rodeo. Brent Telford spent 3 hours at the school

blowing rocks off sidewalks, bike paths, etc. for the students...thank

you!

Trustee Evans
. Attended BCSTA AGM & Provincial Council meetings this past
week virtually



) Attended Provincial Council last week
. Will be attending the Children’s Mental Health Symposium virtually

Trustee Gilliss joined the meeting 6:40 p.m.

Trustee Gilliss
. Attended BCSTA AGM this past weekend virtually
. Checked in with local administrator regarding newer restrictions

Vice-Chair Lehmann

. Attended BCSTA AGM this past weekend virtually

. Appreciating the framework presentations at the Committee of the
Whole Meetings

Trustee Scott-Moncrieff
. Attended BCSTA AGM this past weekend virtually, when possible
. Been in contact with administrators at liaison schools

Trustee Snow

. Attended BCSTA AGM this past weekend virtually

o Visited administrators at high school and ELC as well as some other
schools

Chair Gilbert

. Attended BCSTA AGM this past weekend virtually

. Attended four PAC meetings

o Attended Indigenous Leader Panel and heard a presentation of a

newly elected Indigenous trustee. Has been recorded for anyone
who wants to watch it

o Attended various Board Chair calls

. Worked with PAC at Baldonnel and did an Easter Egg Hunt by
cohort

. Touched base with a number of administrators...they are weary

. Did a congratulations video on behalf of the Board to the Regional
Science Fair. It was done virtually...a big thanks to all involved

. Band teacher is showcasing work going into the Peace River North
Arts Festival. Congratulations to students involved

o Attended BCSTA AGM this past weekend virtually...appreciate all

trustees and the spirit of cooperation

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting

Motion #39-21

Approval of the Minutes

Evans/Snow
THAT the Regular Meeting Minutes of March 8, 2021 be adopted.
CARRIED.

Business Arising from the Minutes

The following business arose from the above noted Minutes:

Internet Advocacy



Approval of Excerpts

Motion #40-21

. Recommendation for the board do a follow up letter to let them
know the motion made to BCSTA passed

ACTION: Chair Gilbert and Trustee Evans will work with a list of responses
and send out a letter with the update that the BCSTA motion passed.

Snow/Evans
THAT the excerpts from the February 22, 2021 In Camera Meeting Minutes
be approved and appended to these Regular Meeting Minutes.

Announcements & Reminders

April 23
April 27
May 3
May 3
May 3
May 3
May 4
May 7
May 17
May 24
May 25
June 7
June 7
June 21
June 24
June 25

CARRIED.
NID Day (Indigenous Learning)
SUP-PAC Meeting (Evans/Lehmann) 12:00 p.m. Virtual
Policy Committee Meeting 11:00 a.m. Board Room
COTW Meetings 12:30 p.m. Board Room
Partner Group Information/Discussion 2:30 —4:00 p.m. Virtual/Board Room
NPAA Meeting 5:30 p.m. Virtual
Budget Public Meeting 7:00 p.m. Virtual
NID (Pro-D Day)
Board Meetings 5:00 p.m. Board Room
Victoria Day
SUP-PAC Meeting (Evans/Gilbert) 12:00 p.m. Virtual
NPAA Meeting 5:30 p.m. Virtual
COTW Meetings 12:30 p.m. Board Room
Board Meetings 5:30 p.m. Board Room

Last Day for Students
Administrative Day — Schools Close

ACTION: Superintendent will provide trustees with dates and details of graduation plans in

the district

Senior Staff Reports

Superintendent’s Report
A written and electronic report was presented. Topics discussed and
reported included:

Human Resources Summary for Teachers & AO’s

. For information purposes

. With impacts of COVID and recruitment & retention, are we seeing
any effects reflected here?
o Superintendent - posting and filling has been going well

Workforce Report
. For information purposes

Superintendent’s Report (Attachment)
. For information purposes



Motion #41-21 First/Second
THAT the Board accept the Superintendent’s Report
CARRIED
Secretary-Treasurer’'s Report
A written report was presented. Topics discussed and reported included:

Human Resources Summary Report
. For information purposes
. Day time custodians for next year? Ongoing discussions around this

Trustee Indemnity

. In following Board Policy #1008, the Trustees will not be receiving
an increase this year

. Discussion around whether the policy should be updated with the
additional attached wording to provide clarification of process

o Decision to put forward a Notice of Motion at this meeting

Motion #42-21 Gilliss/
THAT Policy #1008 be put forward for Notice of Motion with the attached
wording.
CARRIED.

ACTION: Place on the May 17, 2021 Regular Board Meeting for adoption
Motion #43-21 Evans/Campbell
THAT the Board accept the Secretary-Treasurer’s Report.
CARRIED.
Reports of Regular Committee of the Whole Meeting

Approval of the Minutes — April 6, 2021

Motion #44-21 Snow/Campbell
THAT the Board accept the Regular Committee of the Whole minutes of
April 6, 2021 and its recommendations.
CARRIED.

Business Arising from the Minutes
The following business arose from the above noted Minutes:

Employee Recognition — moved to In-Camera Agenda

Policy Committee

Policy 4014 Travel — Adoption

Motion #45-21 Evans/Lehmann
THAT the Board of Education adopt Policy 4014 Travel with the attached
revisions.

CARRIED.



Motion #46-21

Motion #47-21

Other Reports

Correspondence

Bylaw 1/90 — Notice of Motion
Evans/
THAT the Board of Education put forward Bylaw 1/90 “A By-Law to Provide
for the Organization of the Board” for Notice of Motion.
CARRIED.

ACTION: Place on the May 17, 2021 Regular Board Meeting for adoption.

Policy 2003 — Student Placement — Kindergarten to Grade 7 — Notice of

Motion

Evans/

THAT the Board of Education put a forward a Notice of Motion for Policy

2003 — Student Placement — Kindergarten to Grade 7 for deletion.
CARRIED.

ACTION: Place on the May 17, 2021 Regular Board Meeting for deletion.

BCSTA

Trustee Evans

. BCSTA AGM — moved the financial statements and approved
budget. Also made a motion to continue with the current auditors.
Successfully passed our district’s two motions we put forward (ie.
Internet Connectivity and Assessment Wait times)

. Concern raised as one of the other board chairs in the province
received death threats when voicing their stand on policing in
schools. As a Board, we need to show them our support

. Board Chair will send a thank you to those who organized the AGM
. Discussion around going forward when “in-person” AGM'’s take
place, the possibility of also having a “virtual” option.
o Orchestrating the AGM via Zoom cost a lot (ie. getting the
voting software set up, having a Zoom rep on site, etc.)
o There is great benefit to meeting in person
BCPSEA
. Nothing to report
. BCPSEA is a personnel committee so most content must be

brought forward in In-Camera

Board Pro-D Committee

. Tentative date — August 29 & 30, 2021

o Board Chair Gilbert, Vice-Chair Lehmann and Trustee Evans will
work on the details

o Possible alternate locations (ie. Cameron Lake)

. August Board Meeting to follow? (ie. Hudson’s Hope School)

. Agenda ltems:
o Financial Literacy — Teri Stoneman is available to do this
o Plan for Strategic Plan
o District Response to Racism

None



Unfinished Business
The following unfinished business arose from the previous meeting minutes:

Partner Group Meetings

History
. With COVID, the meeting with City was postponed
. Joint Districts Meeting, was going to be hosted by Hudson’s Hope

but was postponed due to COVID. It's dependent on the host
whether or not the City is also invited to this meeting

. SD #59 & MLA’s Meeting was done last year in July via Zoom

. Northern Lights College — never have met with them but feel it's
important to meet with them for exchanging of information

1. Northern Lights College — Bachelor of Science, School of Nursing,
etc.

2. School District #59 and perhaps Fort Nelson in regards to COVID
recovery, etc.

ACTION: Chair Gilbert will reach out to these groups and bring back to

the May 17, 2021 Regular Board Meeting

New Business
None

PRNTA Update — Michele Wiebe, President
Livestream — Nothing to report

CUPE Local #4653 Update — Maureen Hummel, President
Not in attendance

District Parent Advisory Council (DPAC) Report — Teresa Brown, President
Not in attendance

Questions from Press/Public

At this time, opportunity was given for questions from the press

None
Adjournment
Motion #48-21 Scott-Moncrieff/Snow

THAT the meeting be adjourned. (7:36 p.m.)
HELEN GILBERT, CHAIR, ANGELA TELFORD,

BOARD OF EDUCATION SECRETARY-TREASURER



EXCERPTS
FROM THE MARCH 8, 2021
“IN CAMERA” MEETING MINUTES

The meeting was called to order and the In-camera Meeting Minutes February 22, 2021 were read
and adopted.

Business Arising
° None

Superintendent’s Report

Items discussed and reported included:

. Trustee Role — Section 11 Appeal Process
. Administration Demographic Report

Secretary-Treasurer’s Report
Items discussed and reported included:
° None

Committee of the Whole Reports
° None

Other Reports

e BCSTA

e BCPSEA
Correspondence
e None

Unfinished Business
e None

New Business
e None



REGULAR MEETING

REPORT TO THE
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES
FROM THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Monday, May 17, 2021

Human Resources

1. Human Resources Summary Report for Teachers

Human Resources Summary Report for Teachers & AO’s
for period of APRIL 161 to MAY 13, 2021

Personnel Leaves of Admin Resignations Reports on
Assignments Absence Appointments IRetirements Teachers
New 14 5 6 8
assignments
Changes to 24 6

existing

Return from
leave

Payout prep

Total #

RETIREES only:
COOPER, Cathy

TREMBLAY, Suzon Anne
KOOP, Richard
PAULS, Randy
BREKKAS, Kit

2. Workforce Report (Attachment)
3. Posts of Responsibility (Attachment)
4. School Charges (Attachment)
Education

1. Superintendent’s Report

https://togetherwelearn.prn.bc.ca/2021/05/14/superintendents-report-may-2021/

Guiding Principles for Learning Support Fund (Attachment)

Respectfully submitted: Stephen Petrucci, Superintendent of Schools


https://togetherwelearn.prn.bc.ca/2021/05/14/superintendents-report-may-2021/

Regular Agenda: May 17, 2021 Page 14

Operations

1. Annual Facilities Grant Bylaw Update

2. Administration Office — Summer Hours & Summer Closure (Attachment)

3. Annual Budget Consultation Update

Human Resources
1. Human Resources Support Staff Summary

Human Resources Summary Report for Support Staff
For period of April 17t", 2021 to May 11th, 2021

Personnel Leaves of Resignations
Assignments Absence

New assignments 8 1 3

Changes to existing

Return from leave

Layoff

Retirements

Governance

Angel Telford,
Secretary-Treasurer



ScHooL DISTRICT #60 (PEACE RIVER NORTH)
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

“REGULAR” MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, MAY 3, 2021
1:30 P.M.

Present: Helen Gilbert, Chair, Board of Education
Madeleine Lehmann, Vice-Chair
Ida Campbell, Trustee (via Zoom)
Erin Evans, Trustee (via Zoom)
Bill Snow, Trustee

Stephen Petrucci, Superintendent

Angela Telford, Secretary Treasurer

Leah Reimer, Recording Secretary
Guests: Michele Wiebe, PRNTA President

Regrets: Nicole Gilliss, Trustee
David Scott-Moncrieff, Trustee

Education

Education Update
Stephen Petrucci, Superintendent

Framework Presentation

Duncan Cran Elementary School (Attachment)

Griff Peet, Principal

Janny Lavoie, Vice-Principal

. Administrators made presentation and fielded questions from trustees

. Discussion followed regarding the breakfast/lunch program at the school and
the number of students accessing it

Operations

Operations Report

Angela Telford, Secretary-Treasurer

. For information purposes

. BASC playgrounds were ordered last week

. Setting up a meeting with District of Taylor re: the BASC there

2021-2022 Preliminary Budget Partner Group
Information/Discussion
Angela Telford, Secretary-Treasurer

ACTION: Send out survey to DPAC and ask them to send to the PAC chairs. Also, post survey on
our district’'s Facebook page



Carbon Neutral Report Information
Angela Telford, Secretary-Treasurer

. Have been reporting our carbon footprint since 2008 on an annual basis

. Submission was due April 30, 2021 and has been submitted

. Facilities department gathers info from utilities, fuel consumption, business travel and office
paper predominately

. Would like to look into how we compile the data...are we capturing all of the data

. There’s a district policy on procedures and processes

. Other districts report out data and areas of improvement to steadily reduce their carbon
footprint

. Angela will look into further

Safety Sharepoint Information
Angela Telford, Secretary-Treasurer

. Angela previewed the district's upcoming Sharepoint Safety webpage
. Will become live in the near future for all district staff to access
Governance

Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule — 2021-2022

Chair Gilbert

. Review of dates and times

o May 25 date was chosen for the May Board Meeting
. Times will remain the same

ACTION: Place on the May 17, 2021 Regular Board Meeting agenda for adoption with the
recommended change

Finance Consultation — Standing Committee Submission

Chair Gilbert

. Reviewed the topics the Board presented last year

. With delay of presentation of the budget (change in budget cycle), not sure if Ministry will be
doing this in June or it may be delayed

. In the past, we've made a presentation but also provided background information. This has
been a benefit as it has been followed up on by Ministry

. What key areas should we be looking at:

o Transportation
COVID recovery
Middle School/High School Future Funding — data around capacity
Funding for Cleaning Protocols (if they continue)
Replacement Schools
Funding Exempt Staff Increases
Increased Funding for Cross Ministerial Support (ie. road maintenance issues,
mental health & addictions)
o School Meal Program funding
. Helen has asked Angela to research where our funding percentage expenditures are in
comparison to “like” districts

O O O O O O



ACTION: Angela to research where our funding percentage expenditures are in comparison to “like”
districts for the Board

Audit Committee Update

Angela Telford, Secretary-Treasurer/Vice-Chair Lehmann

. Angela - overview of what we’d like the committee to look like this first year and grow it from
there:
o First two weeks of June — Annual Budget and Preliminary findings from the audit
o September — financial statements
o February — Amended Budget

. The Board will have the information the committee reviewed and ask questions. Would
bring it to the board meeting for approval

. Discussion around #9 of Terms of Reference and potential conflict of interest of three of the
trustees. Trustees, however are already voting on these things at a board level (ie.
finances). Other things that were to come up could become a conflict of interest. Also,
depends on how the committee is set up

. Amendment...if we don’t have a third person, the Board Chair will become a voting member

o Next meeting will be early in June. Will select more dates going forward to circulate out to
committee members and put on the calendar for the year.

ACTION: Amend the Terms of Reference and re-circulate to the Board

BCSTA COVID Feedback

Chair Gilbert
o BCSTA seeking feedback in order for them to advocate for boards to Ministry
o Reinforce the importance of making decisions based on science
o Variation in vaccination plans depending on localized needs so other responses
could be regionalized
o COVID exposure letters don’t really have any meaning to them...asking for those to

be discontinued. Stephen — takes up staff time when receiving the letters and
having to respond immediately. Process should not tie K-12 staff to new demands.
Public health is good at contact tracing. Letters are not helpful in the mental health
of the schools.

o Weariness of our staff — need a decision as fast as possible what September will
look like (eg. schools potentially building multiple timetables at this point as they
don’t know what will be required in September)

o Need our public to know what they are returning to as uncertainty may keep some
from returning
o We need confidence from Ministry and not changing expectations mid-stream
o Ask Ministry to take into consideration the weariness of COVID that will carry over
into next year as to the demands they’re making on the system
o Post-secondary able to run deficit budget, but not K-127?
. Chair Gilbert — will submit as feedback to BCSTA but not for public use

ACTION: Chair Gilbert will make updates to the letter and bring back to the Board for review at the
May 17, 2021 Regular Board Meeting



Guiding Principles for Learning Support Fund St Bt 60
SD60 Peace River North

Peace River North

Resource allocations through the Learning Support Model are vetted and documented
through the goals of the school’s Framework for Enhancing Student Learning and it's
achievement dashboard.

The needs of students with designations are considered in the context of the class
grouping(s).

An effective School-Based Team is in place, meets regularly and supports learning
challenges through practices such as The Class Review tool, in planning and adjusting
resource allocations.

Funds allocated are not limited to educational assistants. Other staffing such as
Teacher-time, YCW, etc. is possible. Interventions can also include pro-d, collaboration,

travel and supplies.

EAs, when deployed, are assigned to a school or teacher/classroom. Their time should
support goals in an IEP, which has been reviewed within the last calendar year.

Resources are finite.

Funds are allocated to the school. School administration will ensure collaboration within
their school-based teams in the deployment of the Learning Support Fund.

Wherever possible, the team strives to create the conditions for the students to
increasingly gain independence.

Key Questions:

Is it - or does it lead to - direct support to the class? (ie. direct support to students,
direct support to the teacher, building teacher capacity, targeted learning supplies for the
group, eftc,

Does it support/develop inclusion?

Is it aligned with the class review?

Does it align with learning evidence within the FESL?



J Gill <jasongill@prn.bc.ca> Mon, Apr 26, 2021 at 10:54 AM
To: Wade Hart <whart@prn.bc.ca>, Dena Mora <dmora@prn.bc.ca>
Kory Bell will take over the POR for Athietics (formerly Megan Bell) effective immediately (April 26th)

Please and thanks

Jason
{Quoted text hiddsn]

rost ok kapo,@s oLt

< :
Charor Joeonn VM%M O 4
& nced Qep»3 20&I>

Jo Alar 30f 202 |



S e } 202
J Gl 11:27 AM (25 minutes ago)
to me

Hi Sharon,

She was still doing our SEL work during January during her transition, so it is fine that she got it for January. We did not have anyone in that
position while we were shoulder tapping and requesting each month. Melanie Carew as 1.0 POR effective April 15th through to June 30th!
Please and thanks

Jason

Jason Gill

Principal

Bert Bowes Middle School
jasongill@prn.be.ca
(250)785-6717

“‘/o/g;k O. | QL&{QQ.-ﬁLng.LLM

CARa. oy Orna. FoBoas
0" L @uk,okaj *"'jmﬁjﬁ,w&b

Jo L"MOJM,L Carnec
< AL L O a Qh L IS 202

“o jmso zoa,)



*0)@ 'uonelisibal
Juaweuno} 'saslsjal ‘Buisng Joy

‘pazijeuad a4 Jou ||IIm SBieyd SIul pIoye JOUUED OUM SJUSpMIS 00°0L$ oB1eUD € SI 219U} SIDYM LLES} JENOLLIND 0001% swesj spodg
-BIIX3 YOED 1O} paja9||0d aq [jIm g1 $ 01 dn
'JSOD 9y} Jamo| 0} asielpuny 0} pajoadxd
ale sasse|D "9)e ‘Buisng ‘poo} Jo SJsoo
‘pazijeuad aq jou [im ab1eyd siy} pioye jouued oym sjuapnis 08-0v$ 19A02 0) o_%w n« ue o v.w :am mwsﬁmﬁ wm_amco 08-0v% uosawe) dwe)
[Iim uosswen dwed 0} ob Jey} sasse|)
4 .:wtmmhou%_x ‘g~ | sopeIn A v
ul sjuapnis 0} papiaoid si Jeyl dle 'Jonpuog Jo SpoY ‘s9INPaYIS |9 ‘suolejosdxe 0001% 0001$ 9-} 19) epuaby juspnig
jooyos ay} Jo £Adoo e pasu Ing ‘umo 11y} Uuo sepudbe aseyoind ued syualed U} |00} UOREOIUNWLLOD € SE pasn sepualy
‘sableyd |euoiippe AUe JSA0D 0} Spunj 199)|02 JO dsiel SShSIESAS IS QU
i i : ‘Buileys Sse yons AJAIOB Yoea Yyim i sdu] plal
0} pajoadxa ale sasse|) "pazijeuad aq Jou ||Im ab1eyd SIy} pIoye JouuEd oym SJUSpNIS 00's$ pajer owwm.w«woo mh Bmtw. o.w umu: - Mw: L 00's$ L1 PRl
's)s00 Bujuiewsa. . Jooyos sy} Je suopneuasaid .
Aue sAed jooyos ay| "pazijeuad aq jou |im S6IBYD SIY} pJOJE JoUUED OYM SjuapnIS 0001$ |elnynd JO JS0O 2y} }19SYo 0} pasn si siyL 00°01$ SUOREIBSAI |EIMING
syuspn)s g apelb
welbold adueinsu| ped! - ABojouyss) 09as 00°08$ 10} '0}@ 'spedl Jo abesn Joj 99} Soueinsul 00°0¢$ 1MD
Ue Se JoMISIp ay) Aq )9S S 99) SIy]
SoUNosa) 00'2€$ 1eaf oy} Joj sa)iddns [oouos 00°2¢$ sal|ddng sjelpawisiu|
10} s1S09 jeuolyppe sAed |0oyds Sy} - uMo JIdu} uo aseyaund Aew sjusied - [euondQ
$92In0sal . .
10} S)S09 Jeuonippe sAed |00yos 3y} - UMmO JIdy} uo aseysind Aew sjusied - |euondo 00°zes 4eak ay} 1oy sayddns |00LdS 00°zes saliddng Aseund
Sedinosal 00'0€$ Jeak ay) Joj sayddns jooyss 00°0¢$ salddng uspebiapury
10} S1509 [euonippe sAed j0oyos 3y} - UMO JIBU} Uo aseyaind Aew sjualed - [euondQ
Suluiewiay Bujwiouon
(paxnbai 1) uoneuejdxg ajeuoneyjumopyealg ¢ abieyn wdjjjwesboidfasinod

junowy junowy

AYVINIINTT3 ANVTIOH NIMTV 104

ccozZ-Lcoce

10} SIOYVHOD TOOHOIS



weiboid aoueinsu| pedi - ABojouyoal 09aS

sasse|o auoads 0} saiddy

suedioiped wes) o) saljddy

sjuapn}s |je o) saljddy

sjuapnjs ||e 0} salddy

s,y 1daoxa sjuapnis (e 0} salddy

00°0¢$

0001$

00°02$

000L$

00°G€$
000L$

sjuoepn]s g ope.db
1o} 019 ‘spedi Jo abesn Joy 994 9gueINSUI
ue se Jousip ay) Aq Jos s1 99y SIYL

99} Syl pJoye Jued Aay) yi pazijeuad

2( JOU [|IM SJUSPN)S - UO SJUSpN]S

119y} 23] 0} JUBM SISUOES) LIOOISSED 12y}
sduy pjal Joj pa3oa)i02 g (M 0L$ 0} dn

(0} asooyo 1ey) sajelyle

10} S|0EPIOAE Si }I OS }SOI SIY} JOAOD

djay 01 asieipuny osje app) pazijeuad

24 10U |IIM SIU} pJOYE 1,UBd oOym Sjuapnis -
0Jo $93) JusweuIno} ‘syal ‘Buisng Joj 3s02
B S| 2J3Y} aJoym swea} spods Jeinouing
-B.JX 10} Pa}33]|02 34 [[M 0Z$ 0} dn

pazieuad aq jou |[m 83} SIU) pJoye

1,UED oYM S)uSpnjs - [00YIS 3} Je palayo
SJUSAD [BINY NS JOSYO 0} pash S| SIY|
1eal

ay} ynoybnoiy} papaau sajddns jooyoss

9-| sepeib to} sepuaby

00'0€$

000L$

00°02Z$

000L$

00'6¢$
00°0L$

sa3} du pjai4

so9 suodg

$99) [eJn)ND

salddng jooyos 9-y
epuaby

Bulureway Buluuoyuon
junowy

aJinbai y1) uoneuejdx
(pon #1) uoneueldx3 ol

ajeuoney/uMopyealg

¢ abieyn

wajyywelboid/asinon

AYVININTTE ONNOA SL¥380¥ INNYV 10}

¢¢oc-tcoce

40} SIOUYVHO TOOHOIS



‘pazijeuad

5Q 10U [[IM 93} SIU} PIOLHE JOUUED OYM SIAPMIS 00°05$ "0J@ ‘PO0} ‘SNQ Y} JO SISOD JAN0D) 00°05$ uosswe) dwen
‘pazijeuad . ‘sduy pjay uo . T
97 10U [|IM 33} SIU} pIoye JOUUED OUYM SUaphIS 00'0}$ SJUSPN}S JIsY} aYe] SISYOEa) WOOoISSE|D) 00'04$ 4 GL3 pIald
sjuspn}s g apeib
weibold aoueinsu| pedi - ABojouysal 09as 00°0c$ 1o} "03@ ‘sped| Jo abesn 1o} 894 aoueInsul 00°0¢$ 1Mo
Ue se Joujsip ay} Aq 1os s1 93} sIyl
‘pozijeuad ) . .
5 10U [[IM 83} SIY} PIOJ® JOULED OYM SIUBPNIS 00°61$ s98} Buisng Jasyo 0} pasn s| sIUL 0061$ s994 Buisng
‘pazijeuad ) "JoOY9S aU} Je palajjo .
9q 10U ||IM 834 SIY1 plojje J0uued oym suspnis 00'51$ SJUSAS [BINYND 18SL0 O} pasn si SIY | 00'GL$ $834 [BAN)ND
‘epusbe Jad 00’1 $ Jeuonippe ayy Aed |im jooyog . ) )
"ysim A3y § UMO JIBY} Uo auo aseyoind ueo sjualed 0088 g-¢ sapeJb Jo} sepucby 00'8$ epusby
“1ayaid Aayj )i salddns . “Jeak . )
umo Jiayy dn yaid ueo sjusied - abieyos jeuondo 00's¥$ ay} 1noybnouy) papasu sayddns jooyss 00°sv$ sa|ddng g - | 9peI
19ja1d Aay} ji saiddns . Teak .
umo Jiays dn yoid ueo syualed - abieyds jeuondo 00°05$ ay} 1noybnouy) papasu sayddns jooyoss 0005$ sa|iddns usyieGiapuny
Bujurewsy Buluniojuon
(paainbaui y1) uoneuejdxgy ajeuoney/umopyealg ¢ abieyn wiojjwesbold/esinon

junowy

junowy

AJVLNIWTTE TaANNOQTva 410}

¢ccoc-Lecoc

40} S3IOUYVHID TOOHIS



‘welboid

jobuy ueipiens jooyss ayl ybnoliyl paienod 00GL$ ‘sasuadxa duy Jad se Ajanoe jo d
aq |{Im SIY} pJoye Jouued oym sIuapnis “saljiAloe -00'2% 1509 pue as} snq e pabieyd ale sjuspnig SOUEA sauL petd
woolusseo pauueld uo Buipuadap Alea [im sabieyn
‘weiboid |9buy ueiprenc
[ooyos ay} ybnouy} paIanod aq |[Im SIY} ploye Jouued ‘2 9pelo
OYM SJUapN}S "S}S0D BY} JO }SOW JBA0D |00YIS 000L$ - uapebiapuiy Ul sJUapNlS INo 0} SalIAIO. 000L% saanoe W31S Aewd
pue Jvd ‘saiAloe NJ1S 0} pajejal sasuadxa IW3LS apinaold 0} pasinbal solddng
1osy0 djay 0] g-y uiI sjuapnis ||e 0} saiddy
‘weubolid
|9buy ueipienc) jooyas ay} ybnouy) pasnod aq [IM .
SIY} PJOYE JOUUED OYM SJUSPNIS "SISO By} JO Jsow 000L$ g€ 1o ul &ﬁmu:ﬂm Sﬁwe wm““m,%m - 00°01$ weiboid Jejdwes 1say
IBA09 [00YDS pue JYd '1SaV Joj weiboid soidwes 1SQAV 8pIACid 0} panbal saddng
ay} Jesyo djay 0} 9-¢ I Ul sjuapnis e o} saljddy
‘welbold |9buy ueiprens jooyoas ay} ybnouyy
PaISA0D 3q [[IM SIY} pJoYe JOUUED OYM SIUBpNIS 00°0¥$ "0}o ‘poo} ‘snNq ay} JO SIS0 JBA0D 00°0v$ uolowen dwen
‘uoJawe) dwe) 0} buiob sasselo 0} Ajuo salddy
‘welbold [9buy ueipiens
[00Y2s 8y} ybnoly) paianoo aq |[Im siy} ploye jouues 0001$ ‘Ayanoe 1ad abieyn 00°01$ 994 syodg
oym sjuapn)g ‘sjuedipiped wes) |je o} saljddy
sjuapnis g apeib
welbolid aoueinsu| pedi - Abojouyssl 09ds 00°0€$ 10} '019 ‘sped! jo abesn 10} 99} aoueINSUI 00°0¢$ 1MD
ue se jou}sIp 3y} Aq 19s sI 984 SIy L
‘1obpnq s Jeah . "|ooyos ay} je palayo .
1SE} JO [[B &SN JOU pIP 9M SEB JedA SIY) paonpay 00'0}$ SJUSAD |eJNYNO 19SYO 0] Pasn sI SIY | 00'01$ S99} |elnyn)d
‘wesboid
|e@buy ueipsens jooyods ay) Yybnoly) palonod 0001%$ (11 pue) 9-| apels) Jo} sepuaby 0001$ epuaby
3 {lIm SIY} ploye Jouued oym sjuspnis - pannbay
‘saljddns umo . "1eak . sanddne o- ‘I
n1ley1 aseyoind o} asooyo Aew sjualed - jeuondo 00'6¥$ ayj Jnoybnoiy) papasau sayddns jooyos 00°'5v$ aans o-v 19
‘sayddns umo . Jeak . salddng ¢-1 1
119y} aseyaind 0} asooyo Aew sjpualed - leuondQ 00'5e$ ay} Jnoybnouy) papasu saljddns |[0oyos 00'0v$ nddns €-1 19
‘sajddns umo : s’ : saljddns uapebiapul
Jlay) aseyound o} asooyo Aew spualed - [euondo 00'0€$ ay1 1noybnoiuy pepasu salddns jooyos 00°'0e$ 1 H pu
Buiureway BHuywioyuon
(paainbai 31) uoneuejdxy dleuoneyjumopyealg ¢ abieysn wd)jjwesboid/osino)

junowy

junowy

¢ccoc-Lcoc

AYVININTTI 3SOULINY L34 10}

10} SIOYVHIO TOO0OHOIS



00°01$ epuaby 0001$ 994 L 19
00'G1$ 934 [BIN}nD/[eJUay JaXD07 00'51$ 22/l s394 |ooyos
00°0.$ 834 uoyned 3ooqxal 000.$ usodaQ YooqixaL
Buiureway Buiuuojuon
(pasinbau 31) uoneuejdxy ajeuoney/umopiealg ¢ abieyo wa)jjweiboid/esined

junowy junowy

TTOOHOS F1AdIN STIMO0AQ 1439 10}

¢220Z2-1202 40} SIOUYVHOD TOOHOIS



ua1p|Iyd JIsy} sjunowe seaf  sjunowe sayddng jooyos

10} soljddns jooyos aseyoind o) pajoadxa ase Jualed ajqeuepn ay} Jnoybnouy) papasu sajddns jooyos s|qeuen
‘Aed ‘uonipuo? poob ui pauinial
0} 9|qeun si Ajiwey ay} ji palinbai aq jou [m ysodaq s1 ABojouyoa)} ay} usym pauinjal aq
00°001$ I yisodsp ay] ‘Jooyds ay} Aq papiroid 00°004$ ysodap yoaL

ABojouyoa) ayj 0} pasned abewep
Aue spiemo} ob [im pue yisodap e si siyL

( -l Buiuiewsy Buluuojuon . 5 5
ainbai §1) uopeue|dx ajeuo opyeai abie widyj/weiboid/esino
pail 1) uoneuejdxy Junowy JnowY jeuoney/umopieaig $ yo A/ Ad/ 0

AHVLININTTI MIFHO MOINg 403

2202-120C 403 SIOUVHOD TOOHOIS



‘pazijeuad . ‘Jeak . )
9 10U [|IM 33} SIY} PIOJJE JOUUEO OYM SIUBPNIS 00's€$ ay) InoyBnoly; papsaeu saiddns jooyog  00'9€$ soyddng ¢-| speso
‘pazijeuad . 'sdijy pjay uo . soa1 dun blo)
2 JOU [[IM 334 SIY} PIOYE JOUURD OUM SJUSpNIS 000l$ SJUapN}s JIay) 9] SISYoEed} WOOISSE|D) 00'01$ 4 L pisld
"sjuapnjs g apelb
weliboid adueinsu| pedi - ABojouysal 094 00°0€$ 1o} "0)0 ‘sped! Jo abesn Jo} 98} soueINSU| 00°0S$ 1Mo
ue se Jousip ay} Aq jes sl 994 sIyL
‘pazijeusad ) ‘looyos ay) Je paiayo .
94 10U [JIm 934 SIY} pIOJje J0UUBD OYM SIUDPNIS 00018 SJUSAS [EJINJIND }9SYO 0] pash s SIyL 000L$ $99} [BIN)ND
"epuabe Jad 00| $ |euonippe ayj Aed |m jooyds . ; .
"ysim Aay} J1 UMO Jidy} uo auo aseyoind ued sjualed 00'8$ 9-1 sepelb 1o sepuaby 00'8$ epuaby
19)a4d Aayy Ji salddns . Jeak . saiddns usuebisoul
umo Jiay3 dn yoid ues sjualed - abieys jeuondo 00528 ay} Inoybnoiy} pspaau salddns jooyog 00'ses 1 H pur
Buiuieway Buiuuojuon
(paainbai y1) uogeuejdxy ajeuoney/umopyealg ¢ abieyn wigy|jureiboid/asinon

junowy junowy

AMVLNIWT3 HONIH "IN "D 40}

¢202-120¢ 40} SIOUVYHI TOOHOIS



sjuapnjs g apesb

weibold aoueinsuj pedi - ABojouyss| 09as 00°0€$ 10} '210 ‘sped! Jo abesn Jo} 88} soueInsul 000c$ 1IMD
ue se Jousip ayl Aq 19s sl 99} sIylL

‘pazijeuad . ‘sdu} pjoy uo suapn}s N3y} .

9q J0U {|IM 93} SIU} pJOYye JoUUBRd OuyMm SJUSpnIS 00018 9)e} sIayoea) WOooISSe| ) - SJuspnis [y 0001$ Buisng
‘pazjeuad . "JooYDs 3y} Je Palayo SJUSAR |elnjind .

94 JOU [[IM 93} SIY} pJoje Jouued oym SJUspnis 00's$ 19S10 0} pasn si SIY 1 - SjuapnIs Iy 00°$ SJUSAS [BIMIND
Jooyas ay} Aq palanod . _ :

g || SIY} pJOye Jouued oym Sjuapnis - palinbay 00'8$ g-) sape.b Jo} sepusby 00'8$ epusby

Bulureway Buiwiojuon
(pasinbai 1) uoneuejdxy ajeuoney/umopyealg ¢ abieyn wiajjjueliboigesinon

junowly

junoury

AYVLNINITI IV IIMAVHD 104

¢coc-Leoe

10} SIOYVHI TOOHOIS



"Swiayl 6-/ @peJb - SIN3IANLS
. SNoaue||aosIW Jay)o Se ||om sk sasuadxe . MOOT ONINYNLIN
008 juapn}s pajelal Jandwod ‘e yons swiay 00'v$ e Aq AJesA pled
10 1809 3y} JoA0D 0} — 9|qepun}dI-UoN — sabieyn Alepuoosssg
(AINO looyos meines|) Bulpuspe sjiym
£-9 “19) JO LIS} SU} IO} PI|EA |BIUSI 19Y00)
9 )O0| B J0} 83} 00'G$ Wi} U0 B sapnjoul 6-9 opelb
006% SIY1) 'SWa)l SNOBUE||9ISIW J3YI0 SE [[oMm 00'6$ M3N lte Aq Ajeaj pled
se sasuadxa juspnis pajela. Jayndwod — sabieyn Aepuodag
‘SY00| pUE |BJuUSl 19XD0| SE |YINS Swa)|
JO 1S00 8Yj} JOAOD 0) — 9|gepun}ai-UoN
‘saliddns umo J1ay} aseyaind sjuspnis
pue Joquiaydag g aunp Ul Juspnis yoea 0) UsAIb 6-9 salddng
s11s1] Aiddns palsabbns v ‘saljddng |ooyog Juapnig VN jooyos Aepuoosg
fepuooag Aue Ajddns Jou saop [00UyoS malAles|D
‘Auadoud jooyos
01 sabeuwlep Jo [ooyos ay} 0} Buimo (syooq Areiq Jo ‘pauInial (Ajuo aouo pied)
syooqixal Ajjensn) sabieyo Buipuelsino sey juspnis . ale $)000}1X3} ||E }l 6 ape.b jo pua sy} . sjuapn)g Aepuossg
ay} usym Ajuo pasn aq 0} papualul s abieyd 00'6.8 1e YoBq SIU} 91808}y "Sluapn)s Alepuodas 00'5.$ IV — sebieyn
Sl |O0yoS MalnIed|D) aaes) Jo wol) ajenpelb Asyy |le Jo} abieyo awi} suo e si siy | uonhe) Alepuoosag
usym jJuapnjs o} pauinjal abieyo ajgepunyal 00°GL$
‘papaau Usym pajos||00 aq AJuo |m siy] ‘pazijeusd . ‘sduy pjay uo )
a0 JOU [IM 93} SIU} PIOYE JOUUBD OYM Sjuapnig 00018 SJUSpN}S 119U} 9XE} SISUOES) WOOISSE|D 01$-6$ $93} dus prald
syuspn}s g apelb
welbold eoueinsu| pedi - ABojouydsal 09ds 00°0¢$ Jo} "0)8 ‘spedl Jo abesn 10} 99} aoueInsul 00°0<$ 1MD
ue se JoLsIp oy Ag 19s sI 83} sy |
sJuepNIS IV 00'51$ SIWBPTIS 3614 3 "sjuspnis e o) soyade
[1e Joj seniunuoddo |eanyno Buipirocld - SOOUBWLIONSY _93_30
(1eah xau g spelb . selxa . 554 BUBOO
apnjoul Aew) s8sinod | SAY Ul Sjuapnig Alepuodsg 00°02$ ay} sawoy Bunje) pue Bupjoo) -03 awoH 00°02$ 4 buyooy
00'6$ Adoo [enpinipul -/-1 00'6$ epusby
saljddns umo Jiay) buuq o} pssu . .
sjuapn}s Alepuodag -sjuspnis Auejuswa|d AluQ 00°b¥$ g3 Areyuswaj3 00'9¢$ sa|iddng j0043
Buiureway | Buiwioyuon
(pasinbai J1) uoeuejdxy ajeuopeyjumopyealg ¢ abieyn wajj/welboid/asinod

junowy

¢coc-Leoc

AYVANOD3S dr-N313 MIIANAVYITO 40}

10} SI9O9OYVHIO TOOHIS



Sa)AIjOe WAD

s]s09 Ajaoe Jasn 'Buisng siano) 00°01$ 100L2S 10 10 03 06 0} BUIYSIM SIUSPMS I 00°0L% s294 3d
s994 epeue) Aaxo0H ‘Buisng s1ono) 00°00¢$ welboid Awapesy Aa)ooH 00°00¢$ Awapeoy spyodg
00°0.$ 994 uofine) oogyxal 000.$ ¥soda Yoogyxal
0001L$ 994 [eJn}nD/[EIUDY 195007 000i$ ¢Z/1 T s824 |Jooyog

Buluieway | Bujwiojuo
(peainbai y1) uoneuejdxy i g ajeuoneyjumopyealg ¢ abueyp wajjjwesboid/asinon

junowy junowy

TOOHJS F1AdIN AINAJVIM "¥Ad 104

¢¢02-120C 403 SIOUVHD TOOHODS



‘umo a8y aseyaind o} asooyo Aew Ajuo syuspnys uspuebiepury 10} Jeak sa9)
sjualed ‘Ajuo sjuapnis uspebiapury Joy 38) [euondO 0zs ay) Jnoybnouy papaau saljddns jooyog 0c$ {ooyos uspebiapury
sjuapnys 9 apelb
weiboid aoueinsuj ped: - ABojouysal 09as 00'0£$ 10} "0}18 'sped! jo abesn 1o} a8} asueInsul 00°0E$ 1Mo
ue se josip 8y} Aq jes si 89} sIy L
pazijeuad aq jou [Im
29 s oye JLued o uspnjs- uue
sjuepNIs |le o} sanddy oL$ e BlboU - [0OLS OU 12 POSHD oL$ 204 |eInynD
SJUBA® [BJN)NO JaSYO O} pasn S SIY |
Bujureway Bujuuoju
(paujnbau g1) uopeuejdxy et ) e £ ajeuoyjeyj/umopieaig $ oBseyo wayjwesBoid/asinod

Junowy Junowy

AYVLNINITI NVHO NVONNQ 103

¢202-1202 10} SIAOUVHI TOOHOIS



“19j21d Asyy y saljddns

‘1eak sy} Jnoybno.y) pspasu

o IO -

umo Jiay} dn yo1d ues sjualed - abreyd |euondo 00'5v$ salddns jooyos - 9~ sapelb 1o} saiddng 00°5t$ saljddng jooyos
Auo g apei 00005°2$ ajqissod y du} ssejo Joj pasn sisiyl  00°005°C$ $934 93¢anpP
pazijeuad aq jou |IMm 93} SIU) ploye
sjuapnjs |[e 0} sa||ddy 000L$ 1,UED OUYM SJUSPNIS-- [O0LOS AU} Je paIayo 000L$ $934 jeinyn)
SJUSAS |BINYND }3SY0 O} pasn $I SIY |
sjuapnis g apelb
welboid asueinsu| pedi - ABojouysal 09as 00'0€$ 10} "33 ‘spedi Jo abesn Joj 884 aoueinsul 00°0€$ 1Mo
ue se JousIp ay} Aq 19s s 99} SIY L
J19jeld Aayy yi salddns . “Jeak ay} Jnoybnoiy} papasu . €-1 1o -
umo Jiay} dn xa1d ueos syualed - abieyd jeuondo 00°'s€$ sal|ddns jooyos - ¢-| sapelb 1o} seiddng 00'5e$ sal|ddng [ooyos
‘pozijeusd : -1 sapelb Joj sepualb : epush
a( JOU [|IIM 23} SIU} pJoye JOUUBD OUM SJUSpnIS 000}$ 9| sop 4 SEPUSDY 0001$ pusby
Buiuieway Buiwiojuon
(paainbau j1) uoneuejdx3y ajeuoijey/umopyealg ¢ abieys wiayjjwelboid/asinon

junowy

AMVLNINT T3 TVHLNID 37003 10}

€202-1¢0C 40} SIOUVHIO TOOHOIS



(-anp sjunowe Buipuejsino
Aue aney jou op Aay JI) seyenpelb

JO SBAB3| JUSpN]S 92UO papunal 000/$ 294 uonnen
S1 pue SSdN 0} pallajsuen s| 994
*0J@ ‘Y004 1S0] AUe JaA0D 0] Jisodap
"0713 9y} e sjusne .
pue siayeads jsanb 1o} pasn s| 984 00ci$ 894 [BImINS
013 .
QU] Je [IYM 2SN HY20] puke 13XI0]| 10} 894 00°s$ 994 13007
( bo1 1) d Buiuieway  Buluuojuon 8 5
asnbai y1) uoneuejdx ajeuoney/umopyesas obie wi3jjjwerbold/esino
pall J1) uoneuejaxy Junowy Junowy Jeuoney/ pyeaig $ ud 3/ df )
13 10}

¢202-1L20C 40) SIADOUVHO TOOHOIS



‘pabewiepun pue pauinal
p pun pue p } "|o0yoSs INO JUS

ale $00qyxa} |fe Buipiroid ‘|0oyds INo aAE3) 00'S/$ 00'S/$ s99} UoyNE)
Aay} usym Jo uonenpelb Je sjgepunal Ajiny si 994 iSynhisHn.o] A i iIeRlelpIEnisue
0S'/$ 300 Buioe|dal JO 1509 SI9A0D 05 /¢ 193007
‘pazijeuad . 'sd piay uo . se9) duj pjal
2 10U [[IM 93} SIY) PIOJE JOUUED OYM S)USPNIS 0ool$ SJUSPNJS 2y} ¥} SI9YOES) WOOISSE|D 00018 4 0L} piold

sjuspnys g apelb
weiboid adueinsu| pedi - ABojouydsal 09As 00°0€$ 10} "0}@ ‘spedl jo abesn 1o} @9} soueInsul 00°0€$ 1MD
ue se JoLISIp 8y} Ag 18s sI 984 SIy |

‘pazieuad . .

50 10U [[IA 25} SI} PIOYE JOUUED OUM SIUSPMIS 00°GL$ sjuapnjs Joj saouewlopad [einyn) 00°SLS$ 89} [ein)N)
‘pazijeuad : = .

ag JoU [|IM 93} SIU} PJOYE JOUUBD Oym SJUSpNIS 000l$ Ajuo g-¢ sepI9 00'01$ epusby
ysim Aayy J1 umo aiay) A|ddns ueo sjusied . : .

‘122 ay} Jnoybnouyy papaau salddns jooyos ||y 00°05$ 9110 00°05$ $8|/ddns jooyds
ysim Aay} J1 umo 118y} Ajddns ues syuaised i )

‘1eak ay} Inoybnolyy papasu saiddns jooyss ||y 00°05$ uspeBiapuly 00'05$ ss|ddns jooyas

Bulutewsy Buiuuojuon
(paainbaua y1) uoneuejdxy ajeuoljeyjumopyeaiqg ¢ abieyn wojjjweiboidjesinon
junowy junowy

TOOHOS 3dOH S.NOSANH 4104

¢¢0C-120¢C 4103 SIOUVHI TOOHOIS



‘sabewep Aue
Buuiedal Jo 1509 Y} 19SHO pue S82INosal

‘Aed . welBoid/asinod ayj Jo uin)as abeinodus . Jaihdwon
0} 8jqeun s Ajiwey ayj §i pauinbal aq jou (M ysodeq 00°00L$ 0} pepusiul st jsodep sy oy 0p  00°00$ oOGaWOIYD ‘Ped! - 1]
pauin)al ale $821n0sal 9y} Usym pauinial
aq ||1m yisodap ayj pue ysodap e si siy L
"§321N0S3l
Aed weiboid/asinod ay) jo A_”_:Em: abeinoous MmE 00L$
00001$ 0} pepuajul sl }sodap siyl DY 0} 0} dn saoinosal $921N0SaY IsINOY)
0} 3|qeun s| Ajiwiey y pasinbal oq jou [iiM yisodeq pauin)al ale $80IN0sal Ay} USYM pauinial J0}s09)
aq || Jisodap ay) pue yisodap e si siy L
Buiuieway Buiuojuon
(paainbau j1) uoneuejdxsy ajeuoieyjumopealg ¢ abieyn wayjjweiboid/esinon

junowy

junowy

2202-1202

ONINYVI1 IONVLSIA / A3 10}

10} SIAOUVHIO TOOHOIS



‘pazijeusad

50 10U [[1A 55) SI} PIOYE JOULED OUM SIISPNIS 00'g 0} dn sduy pjay ayis Jo 10} paunoul }Jso2 JaA0d  00°'8$ o1 dn so9} duj pjai4
‘pazieuad : 516 ‘DOOL 'SNA © A : dwe
3Q JOU ||IM 88} SIU} PIOYE JOUUED OUM SJUSPNIS 00°0v$ Jl® 'pooj 'snq 8if} JO SJS0T JBA0Y 00°0v$ uolawey dweyp
sjuapnys g apelb
welboid soueinsu| pedi - Abojouyssl 09as 00°0€$ 1o} "0}@ ‘sped| jo abesn 10} 88} soueInsu| 00°0¢$ 1MD
ue se Jousip 8y} Aq 18s Si 995 SIY L
‘pazijeuad . ‘sdii pal uo sjuspnis Jisyy .
2 JOU [|IM 93} S1U} PJOYE JOUUBD OYM SJUSpnis 00'01$ a)e} S1ayoea} WOooISSe|)) - SjUspnss |y 0001$ Buisng
‘pazijeuad . "|OOYDS 8U} }B PAISYO SJUBSAS |BINYND .
aQ JouU ||IMm 93} SIY} PJOYE JOUUED OUM SJUSPMS 00018 }osyo 0} pasn s SIYyL - SJUapN}s |y 00'01$ SIUSAS [EIMIND
. i ‘1eak ay} Inoybnouy) papasu saiddns .
sa)|ddns Bunjeq 10} 00'G$ Sepnou| 00°0¥$ |00UDS - UBLEBISpUIY 10} salddng 00'0¥$ sa||ddns jooyog
19501d Aay} y seiddns . “1eaA ay} inoybnoiy} pspasu .
umo J1ay} dn yoid ued sjuaied - abieys [euondp 00°'5e$ satiddns jo0ydg - 9-| sopeib Jo} salddng 00'5€$ ESEansHeeyzs
000L$ 9-1 sepe.b Jo} sepusby 00°0L$ epusby
Bujuiewsy BHBuiwuoyuo)n
(paainbau J1) uoneue|dxy ajeuoljeyjumopyesaig ¢ abieyn wa}jjjwelboid/esinon

junowy

TOOHOS ALINNININOD AVHRENIN . VINL. LIHVOUVIN 10

¢coc-iLcoc

10} S3IOYUYVHOID TOOHOIS



00°6$ SY00)/[ejuay] 183007 00°s$ 984 184007
00cL$ 994 |[elninD 00¢cLs 994 diysispes
00°0.$ 894 uonne) Hooqxal 00°0.% @94 uoned
Buluieway Bujwiojuon
(paainbai J1) uoneue|dxgy aleuonjey/umopyealg ¢ abieyn wajjjweiboid/asino)

junowy junowy

AYVANOD3S 30Vid HLYON 104

¢202-120C 10} SIAOUYVHID TOOHOS



‘Juspnis @
Lpableyo Buiaqg Jjou Ajuaiung,, - A1epuoIdg 00°02$ 0} A1O3P Pa} SI POC) UBYM S}S00 P ouma hwhﬁ %H 00°02$ sasse|) poo4

‘pauels Buiaq jooloid e 0} Joud
pied oq 1snwi sabreyd asay] -spinoid |im jooYyos

SNOLEA ay} 1ey asoy} puoAaq 21049 119y} Jo sjoaloid ay} SNOLEA sasse|] doys
pling 0} Juapn)s e Aq papaau s|elajew Jo }s0D
‘Apadoid jooyos o)

sobewep 10 |00Yds ay) 0} Buimo (syoogawoiyd (Kjuo

10 s)00q Azeiqy| ‘s)ooqyxal Ajlensn) 09U0 pq ) SIUBPN}
«pabieyo Buiaqg jou Ajuaung,, - Arepuodrsg 00°06$ sabseyo Buipuelsino sey JUapnis ay) usym 00°05% AIEDUo2D Pd _sob hﬂ S
AJuo pasn aq 0} papusjul si a61eyo siyl ‘|ooyds P S __<>._ 4O
nojedsald anes| Jo woy} djenpelb Aoy} usym uonned Aepuosss
juapnjs o0} pauinjal abieyo sigepunyal 00°06$

‘pazijeuad aq 10U (1M SIL} PIOYE JOUUED
oym sjuapms 010 ‘uoneJ)sibal JUSWEeLLINO) ‘syal

‘swies} spods Jo sjuedioiped o) saiddy oL$ ‘BuISNQ 10} 1S09 B S| 2JOL) 2JOYM SWES) SHods oL$ swea] spodg
Je|noLno-e.ixa Joj pajas|jod aq (i 0L$ 01 dn
. sjuapn}s g apelb 10} -0}e ‘sped| Jo ebesn 1oy .
weiboid adueinsu| ped! - ABojouyoa) 09as 00°0€$ 20} GOUBINSUI UE SE JUISIP 9Y) AQ 19S SI 99} SIY ) 00°0€$ MO

*1S0D 8y} JoMO] 0} asielpun) o} pajadxe
aJe sasse|)) "pazijeusd aq Jou [(1M 89} SIY} pJoye

‘Sasse[o ayvads 0} sayddy 08-0v$ JOUUBD OYM SJUBpMS "0} PO} ‘epu snq Buoj ay) 08-0v% uoiswer) dwe)
10 SJS00 8y} JoA0D 0} 08-0b$ usamiaq pabieyo eq
lm uoiawe)) dues) o) of 0] ysim jel) sasseln
"98) siyj pJoye
jouued Aay 4 pazijeuad eq Jou |Im Sjuapnls ‘uo

S)USpMIS J19Y) Y€} O} JUBM S19YDoea)] WOOISSE[D 0i$ sduy preld
Jey) sduy piay 1o) pajos||o0 aq |Im 04.$ 03 dn
‘pazjeuad aq jou (M

«pabieyo Buiaq jou Apuaing,, 0L$ 98} Sly) pioje jouued oym sjuapms “jooyos ayj 0l$ SJudA] [elnynD
12 Palajjo SJUAAS [BINYND JSSHO O} PAsn Si SIy L

‘sduy pjay ayads pue sasselo oyoads 0} saljddy o01$

*0]9 Janpuol) Jo apo)
‘sa|npayos |jaq ‘suofejoadxe jooyoss ay) jo Adoo e oL$
paau Ing ‘'umo Jiay} uo sepuabe aseyosind ueo sjualed

/-1 sepels) 10} sepuaby oL$ epuaby

aijnbai }j) uopeue|d Sapisuiey [BUINTS oJeuo opyeal obue w esBoidjasino
(pasnbaJ j)) uopeuejdx3 Junowy Junowy |[eUORE} UMOP) BRI $ 4o ajjjw dfe )

AYVANODIS-N3T3 NOLVdSTd 40}

2202-1202 403 SIODUVHI TOOHIS



sjuapnis g ape.b

weJbold asueinsu| ped! - ABojouysal 09as 00°0£$ 10} 0J8 ‘spedl jo abesn 10} 89} asueINSUl 00°05$ 1MD
ue se JousIp ay) Aq 19s s1 99} siyL

000L$ sepuabe juspnig 0001$ epuaby 9-| sapelo

00°€L$ sdu p|ayy Jo 102 8y} J1an00 djay oL 00€L$ Buissng g-| sepelo

oo'cl$ Je PaJayo SJUaAa |einjnd ummhmohow%wﬂ ooei$ [EIMIND 971 Sepel9

00°L¥$ 9-1 apeln Joj salddns [ooyos 00°0v$ salddng g-| sapelo

000L$ sdu) pjal Jo }s02 ayj Janod djsy oL 0001$ Buissng uspebispury

00°04$ Je Palayo SJUaAS [einynd “mmmwonuowmwﬁ oooL$ leanyn uspeBIspury

00°0¥$ usuebiapury 10} salddns jooyog 00°0v$ sal|ddng uapebiapury|

(paainbai J1) uoneuejdxy Bujujewie| Bujmiioluog ajeuoneyjumopyealg ¢ abieyn wayjweiboid/esinod

junowy

junowy

AYVLNINT T3 FIATIOO0 13890y 103

ccoc-Lcoc

10} SIOYVHIO TOOHOIS



‘pazijeuad . ‘sdu} pjay uo . du1 pia
2 J0U [[IM 93} SIY) PIOJE JOULED OUM SJUSPNIS 00'0L$ SJUSPN}S JIaY) 9¥e) SISUDES} WOOISSE|D 00'01$ S99} dIi} piald
sjuapnjs g apelb
welbold aoueinsu| ped! - ABojouyss] 09ds 00°0¢$ 1o} '0}9 ‘spedl jo abesn 10} 88} aoueinsul 000¢$ 1MD
ue se jousip ay) Aq jes s| 99} siyl
‘pazijeuad . "looy9s ayj je palayo .
90 J0U |[IM 93} SIY} PJoye JouuEd OyM SjUSpNIS 000L$ SJUSAD |BINJND }8SYO O} pasn S| Siy | 00018 S99} [eImInD
'epuabe Jad 0"} $ [euonippe au Aed [im j00YdS : . : :
‘ysim Ay} J) UMO J1ay} uo auo aseyaind ueo sjualed 00'}$ 00'/$ 9-¢ sapeb 1o} sepuaby 00,8 ERU=EY]
‘Jayaid Aayy 4 sayddns . ‘1eal . SoiS O-aoDEl
umo J1ay} dn xoid ued sjualed - abieys jeuondo 00'05$ ay} Inoybnoiyy papaau salddns jooyos 00'05$ L 9% SPEID
19ja1d Aoy y saiddns i 1eak . sonddns usLeBieour
umo Jiay} dn yoid ues syusied - abieyo jeuondp 00°5v$ ay} Jnoybnoliyy papaau salddns jooyog 00°'sv$ I Ly Ui
Buinreway Bujuuiojuon
(paainbau }1) uoyjeuejdxy sjeuoneyjjumopyealg ¢ abieyn wisyjjweisboid/osinod
junowy junowy
AYVLININTT3 HO1AVL 10}
¢¢0¢C-120¢C 10} SIAODOHUHVHOD TOOHOIS



sjuspnis g apelb
welbold asueinsu| pedi - ABojouydss] 09qas 00°0€$ 10} 018 ‘sped! jo abesn 1oy 88} soueInsu| 000¢% 1M
ue se JoIsIp 9yl Aq 19s S1 994 SIY |

Bulurewsy BHuiwuojuon
(paainbai }1) uopeue|dxgy ajeuoney/umopyealg ¢ abieyo wa)jjueiboid/esinod
Junowy junowy

S3DIAUIS ADOTONHOIAL 104

2202-120C 103 SIOUYVHI TOOHOIS



00°01$ syuapnjs ||e o} saljddy 000L$ 894 duj prei4
syuapnys g apelb

weiboid aoueinsu| pedi - AGojouysal 09AS 00°0¢% 10} "010 ‘sped! Jo abesn Jo} 98} soueInsul 00°0¢$ 1D
Ue se JousIp ay) Ad 19s si 994 siy |
000L$ "sjuapns ||e 0} saljddy 0001$ epusby juapns
81 Aiddns e
00'6€$ Joy [ooyos ayj ejuo)  “salddns Juspnis 00'G€$ sa||ddng 0| - ¢ apeID
aseyo.ind ued saljiwe} — abieyd jeuondo
18] Aiddns e
00°0€$ 10} jooyos ay} Joejuo) “sajiddns juapnis 000¢$ saddng ¢ spei -

aseyoind ued saijiwe) — abieyo jeuondo

( el onBnE Buiuieway | Buiulojuon 5 :
aainbai §1) uoneu e UM
pall 1) uoneue|axy Junowy Junowy ajeuoney/umopiealg $ abreyo wisjjj/urelboid/esinoy

NOOD3S ¥M-NIT3 AVMATVH H3ddn 104

¢20Z-1202 103 SIOYVHD TOOHOIOS



‘pazijeuad aq JoU [Im 33}
SIU} PJOJe JOUUED OYM SJUSPNIS 'Sasse|o oyioads o}

uo sjuspnjs

salddy "s1s09 1an02 0} ableys jjews e aq ||Im a1ay) 000L$ Iou mv_mu o ;m_Bomhmw%omE O IR 0001$ $994 du pield
‘spuny Joys a1e £ay} JI Ing ‘asielpuny [|Im Sasse|D Jeu) sduy pja1y JO 1509 JaSY0 0} pasn
syuapnys g apelb
welboid asueinsu| pedi - Abojouysal 094Ss 00°0€$ o} "0}e ‘spedi jo abesn oy a8} aoueInsul 00°0c$ 1MD
ue se jousip ayl Aq 19s st 99} sIy L
3100) UMO J1ay} apiaold 1o J9X00| ) .
B 9ABY 0] 10U 3SO0YD Ued sjuapnis - abseyo jeuondo 00cs (Pepnious yo0]) sbieyo esn Jex007 00°cs EYUSY JSHI0T]
pabewepun . SY00qIXe) . 595 UONEA @ J
pue pauinjal ale $H00gIXS} e H papunjal ale s934 00058 1s0] Buioe|dal Jo s1s09 18sYO 0} pas 0005$ - uonney 8 1o
pazijeuad . jOOY9S 8y} Je paJayo .
24 JoU ||IM 33} SIU] PIOYE JOUUED OUM SIUSPNIS 00'G1$ SJUDA® [BIN)NJ JO }SOD }SSYO 0} Pas() 00GL$ s994 |ednyn)d
00'8$ L 19-) Jo} sepuaby 00'8$ epuaby
. [ooyos ay) Aq papinoid ale jey} syuapnis . (g-v 19) sayddng
000L$ Ag pasn saijddns jo 1502 Jasyo 0} pasn 00018 WooIsSse|D ajelpalulau]
. leak . (€ 19-M)
00°'0v$ 8y} Jnoybnouy) papasu saiddns [jooyss 000v$ saljddng [ooyog Arewid
Buluieway Buiwioyon
(paainbaz 1) uogeuejdxgy ajeuoneyumopealg ¢ abieyn wajljweibosd/asinod

Junowy

ccoc-lLcoce

AYVANODITS dr-N3713 3ANId ¥3ddn 104

10} SIOYVHOID TOOHIS



sjuepnjs g apelb

weibold asueinsu| pedi - ABojouydsa] 094aS 00°0€$ 1o} "010 ‘spedl jo abesn Jo} 98} aoueInsul 00°0€$ 1MD
ue se Jou)sip ay} Aq Jos s1 89} SiyL
000L$ sjuapnjs |je 0} saj|ddy 000L$ 99 [ean)inydu pial4
‘Is)| Aiddns
00°Gv$ B J0J [00Y2s 3y} Joejuo)) ‘salddns juapnis 00°SY$ salddng 9 - ¢ apelo
aseyoind ueo saljiwe} — abieys euondo
‘181] Aiddns
00°0v$ € 10} |00Y2s By} Joejo) "saliddns yuspnys 00'0t$ s9)ddng ¢ apei — )|
aseyoind ueo saljiwe} — abieys feuondo
Buiureway | Buiuuiojuon
(paainbau 1) uoneuejdxy ajeuoney/umopyeaig ¢ abieyo wayjjweibold/esinon

unowy

junowy

AYVLININTTE NOMONOM 404

ccoec-Lcoce

10} SIOYUYVHO TOOHOIOS



1202 |udy
92130 S213Ajeuy uollreanpy

1iodoy
92.10U0 M\

S
2
7}
i
=
<
o
n
m
o
c
()
I=
e
o
=




6L-QINOD PUE SSIUYDIS SIPNjoLI SSINTY ‘Jusjernbe aum gy 31

gzidy Lgidy Ggudy gzidy | zidy

B
g gl
8
7]
) @
@
)
&
&3

61.dy

[1dy

YIHIO mmm SSIANTI =mm 3dA) Jussqy

Glidy

]
‘E
£

glidy L 1idy 60:dy 101dy Go.dy goudy L0idy oclepn 8zien
8] 8]
6]
1z
3 i

YMON JaATy 3983 - 09 OUISIQ [00YIS Ul (I1d) Juasqy S1ayoea

ol

0¢

(o]
o

(314) Juesqy sieyoes ]



64-0IAOD pue ssauNols sapnjoul SSINTI Hels (314) Jusjeainbe auu inj o paseq s,9; ‘sabeione g auyy ale saujl payop

YIHIO === SSANTI == 9dA)juesqy

6zidy 12idy Gzidy £zidy 1Zidy 6}.dy L1ady GLidy gidy |} dy 60.dy Loidy goidy £0:dy }0idy ogiep gziep
%60
— Cy D
ez (%) ne
N » 3 %S’
L 4 » % Y. »
* ™
L 2 - *
=
%0t
fem— &
e » - 'S
%0'G ¢ e,
* LA
l.x.wm‘ ., ﬁ . *
o | %29 ! . . LA Tl
- »
(%52

%08

YMON JoARY 39e3d - 09 JOLISIQ [00Y9S Ul (314) JUasqy SIaYdea] J0 Juadiad

(3_[_:|) Juasqy sleyoes| JO Jusdiad



64-QIADD PUB SSAUYOIS S3pNIOUI SSINTY ‘Jusjeanba su iy ;314

6gidy lgidy Gzidy gzidy Jgidy

61dy

Bt

YIHIO wmw SSINTY == 3dA) JUSSQY

L1y Gldy ¢dy | dy 60:dy Joidy gody eoudy LoMdy octen 8zIeN
B 0
g

0l

]

YLION JOATY 2994 - 09 JOUISIQ [00YS Ul (3] 4) Juasqy juejsissy uojeanpg

(314) Juesqy Jejsissy Uajjeanpg



64-GIAOOD pue SSauXis S9pnjoul SSINTII HeEIS (3L) jusjeninbe uy iy uo paseq s,% 'sabeiane Og sy} ase sauy pajjop

¥IHIO == SSINTI == adAjjussqy

geady Jzady Gzidy gzidy Jeidy 61dy Liidy Glidy g)ady }idy 604dy L0y Goudy cody }oidy oglEen gziel

) 00

%L | %EL %E" |
(61 ] %EL)
(%) ) [%z2)
%L'C %8 .
(%47] [ %87¢) v oA
(%2¢]
e\ (%)
%8
. a : %09
\
A (%51
Ps n - » = - . a - o
. » . o0
. Y . .t %06
" ™ » P *
L T P * . .
2 » 'Y 5 *
o %L 0L ¢« "
LI 5 .
2
%S L1 " ae

%0¢}

YHON JOARY 393 - 09 J013SIQ [00YIS Ul (314) Juasqy JUBISISSY UOKEINPT JO Juadlad

(3L4) Juesqy jueisissy uoneanp3 jo Jusolad



64-QIAQD Pue SsaUyals sapnjau SSINTI) Juafeanba i jinj 1314

gzidy

leidy

Gzdy

ggidy

|gidy

61.dy

Llidy

YIHIO =mm SSINTI == 8dA) JUBSQY

Glidy

]

glidy Ly 60.dy L0y Goxdy £0.dy Loudy 0tiep SziEN

(0}={0}={0}={0)

YHON JaARY a9edd - 09 JOLISIQ [00YS Ul (314) Jussqy uelpojsn)

00

g0

0l

Sl

0¢

(3L4) esqy uelpojsng



64L-GIAOD Pue SSIUOIS Saprjoul SSINT -Hels (F1) Jusjeainbe aw iy uo paseq s,% ‘sobejone Og ayj aie saul payop

Y3HIO === SSINTN === 2dA}juasqy

gidy Lzidy Gzidy gzidy Lzidy g1y Ljdy Gludy gidy | dy 6010y 104dy

%00] %00 %00 | %00

G0idy g0idy 10idy oglew 8z1ep

EDD
%6'L | %6) | %6t

YHON J3AIY 99€3d - 09 1214381 |00YdS Ul (314) Juasqy UBIPOISNY JO JUIIAJ

{ %00]%00]%00]%00]

%00

%S¢

%0'S

%42

(314) Juesqy ueipoISNY Jo jusdiag



School District #60 (Peace River North)
Administration Office
Summer Hours and Summer Closure

Please see the following change in hours and Board Office closure:

Change in Hours
July 5 —16: closed for lunch (12:00 — 1:00 p.m.)
August 23 — 27: closed for lunch (12:00 — 1:00 p.m.)

Closure
The School District Board Office will be closed during the period of July 19 to

August 20, re-opening on August 23, 2021.



SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 60 (PEACE RIVER NORTH)
Board of Trustees Meetings 2021-2022

DATE MEETINGS START TIME
August 30 In-Camera Board Meeting 5:00 p.m.
Regular (Public) Board Meeting 6:30 p.m.
September 20 In-Camera Board Meeting 5:00 p.m.
Regular (Public) Board Meeting 6:30 p.m.
October 4 In-Camera Committee of the Whole Meeting 12:30 p.m.
Regular (Public) Committee of the Whole Meeting 1:30 p.m.
October 18 In-Camera Board Meeting 5:00 p.m.
Regular (Public) Board Meeting 6:30 p.m.
November 1 In-Camera Committee of the Whole Meeting 12:30 p.m.
Regular (Public) Committee of the Whole Meeting 1:30 p.m.
November 15 In-Camera Board Meeting 5:00 p.m.
Regular (Public) Board Meeting 6:30 p.m.
November 29 In-Camera Committee of the Whole Meeting 12:30 p.m.
Regular (Public) Committee of the Whole Meeting 1:30 p.m.
December 13 In-Camera Board Meeting 5:00 p.m.
Regular (Public) Board Meeting 6:30 p.m.

Christmas Vacation: December 20, 2021 — January 3, 2022; Schools re-open January 4, 2022

January 10 In-Camera Committee of the Whole Meeting 12:30 p.m.
Regular (Public) Committee of the Whole Meeting 1:30 p.m.
January 24 In-Camera Board Meeting 5:00 p.m.
Regular (Public) Board Meeting 6:30 p.m.
February 7 In-Camera Committee of the Whole Meeting 12:30 p.m.
Regular (Public) Committee of the Whole Meeting 1:30 p.m.
February 21 In-Camera Board Meeting 5:00 p.m.
Regular (Public) Board Meeting 6:30p.m.
March 7 In-Camera Board Meeting 5:00 p.m.
Regular (Public) Board Meeting 6:30 p.m.

Spring Vacation: March 21— April 1, 2022; Schools re-open April 4, 2022

April 11 In-Camera Committee of the Whole Meeting 12:30 p.m.
Regular (Public) Committee of the Whole Meefing 1:30 p.m.
April 18 or 25 In-Camera Board Meeting 5:00 p.m.
(BCSTA AGM 21-24) Regular (Public) Board Meeting 6:30 p.m.
(Easter Apr 15-17)
May 9 In-Camera Committee of the Whole Meeting 12:30 p.m.
Regular (Public) Committee of the Whole Meeting 1:30 p.m.
May 24 (Tues) In-Camera Board Meeting 5:00 p.m.
Regular (Public) Board Meeting 6:30 p.m.
June 6 In-Camera Committee of the Whole Meeting 12:30 p.m.
Regular (Public) Committee of the Whole Meeting 1:30 p.m.
June 20 In-Camera Board Meeting 5:00 p.m.
Regular (Public) Board Meeting 6.30 p.m.

Location: all meetings are held at the School Board #60 Board Office in the Board Room.

Committee of the Whole Meetings: held the first Monday of each month, with the above noted exceptions,
because of statutory holidays and holiday breaks

Regular Board Meetings: held the third Monday of each month, with the above noted exceptions because
of statutory holidays and holiday breaks.



cﬁﬁw\lhkiﬂalkkﬁ._(ovy\l

2021

Generalh
Blue

T W T M T W T M T W T
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5 6
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23" 24 25 26 27 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 28 29 30 31
31
L SRS e
S M T W T F S M T W T M T W T F
1 2 3 1 1 2 3 4 5
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 l12
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30
S M T w T F S M T W T F T W T
1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30
S M T W T F S M T W M T W
2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4
3 4 5 6 Vi 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31

31



Generala
Blue 2022 Canada
S M T w T F S S M T w T F S T w T F S
5

S M
1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 27 28 29 30 31
30 31
e et ]
s M T W T F S s M T W T F S s M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 1
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 g 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 g8 9 10 11
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

September
s M T W T F S T w T F S s M T W T F S
3

S M
1 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

31
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S s M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
30 31
2022 Holidays for Canada
Jan1 New Year’s Day Jun19  Father's Day Nov1l Remembrance Day
Apr15 Good Friday Jull Canada Day Dec25 Christmas Day
Apr17 Easter Sunday Aug1l  Civic Holiday Dec 26 Boxing Day
May 8  Mother's Day Sep 5 Labour Day

May 23 Victoria Day Oct10  Thanksgiving



4/19/2021 Events Archive - British Columbia School Trustees Association

bestahub.org bcstamotions.org bestaexpense.org

BCST HOME v : MEMBERS v ABOUT v ADVOCACY

NEWS v EVENTS v RESOURCES v CONTACT v

Please note that BCSTA branch and committee meeting dates, as well as motion
submission deadlines, are not represented on the partners calendar. Please check the
HUB for those details and other member-specific items.

Upcoming Events
EVENTS FROM SEARCH VIEW AS
2021-04-19 bcsta v
List
« Previous Events
October 2021
December 2021

httne-llhrata Arnlavantelliet/?triha-har-eearch=hesta Q% a . ’L'l -

1/5



4/19/2021 Events Archive - British Columbia School Trustees Association

bestahub.org bcstamotions.org bcstaexpense.org

BCST HOME v MEMBERS v ABOUT v ADVOCACY

NEWS ~ . EVENTS v RESOURCES v CONTACT v

April 2022

December 2022

April 2023

November 2023

2/5

httns-//hosta.ora/events/list/?tribe-bar-search=bcsta



School District No. 60 (Peace River North)

“Adopted” Three-Year Local School Calendar 2020-2021, 2021-2022, 2022-2023

2020-2021

2021-2022

2022-2023

School Calendar Information
& Non-Instructional Days

District Dates

District Dates

District Dates

Days in Session

183

182

187

Number of Instructional Days

175

174

179

Schools Open

Tuesday, September 8, 2020

Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Tuesday, September 6, 2022

Non-Instructional Day (School
Planning)

Friday, September 25, 2020

Friday, September 24, 2021

Friday, September 23, 2022

Thanksgiving Day

Monday, October 12, 2020

Monday, October 11, 2021

Monday, October 10, 2022

Non-Instruction Day (Pro-D
Provincial)

Friday, October 23, 2020

Friday, October 22, 2021

Friday, October 21, 2022

Remembrance Day

Wednesday, November 11, 2020

Thursday, November 11, 2021

Friday, November 11, 2022

Early Dismissal Day

Wednesday, November 25, 2020

Wednesday, November 24, 2021

Wednesday, November 23, 2022

Early Dismissal Day

Thursday, November 26, 2020

Thursday, November 25, 2021

Thursday, November 24, 2022

Non-Instructional Day
{Parent-Teacher Interviews)

Friday, November 27, 2020

Friday, November 26, 2021

Friday, November 25, 2022

Christmas Vacation Period

Monday, December 21, 2020 -
Friday, January 1, 2021

Monday, December 20, 2021 -
Monday, January 3, 2022

Monday, December 19, 2022 -
Monday, January 2, 2023

Schools reopen after
Christmas Vacation

Monday, January 4, 2021

Tuesday, January 4, 2022

Tuesday, January 3, 2023

Non-instructional Day Pro-D
(District - Semester Turnaround)

Friday, January 29, 2021

Friday, January 28, 2022

Friday, January 27, 2023

Family Day

Monday, February 15, 2021

Monday, February 21, 2022

Monday, February 20, 2023

Non-Instructional Day
(Report Writing)

Monday, February 22, 2021

Monday, February 28, 2022

Monday, February 27, 2023

Early Dismissal Day

Wednesday, March 10, 2021

Wednesday, March 16, 2022

Wednesday, March 15, 2023

Early Dismissal Day

Thursday, March 11, 2021

Thursday, March 17, 2022

Thursday, March 16, 2023

Spring Vacation Period
[District Closure Days

March 15 - March 26, 2021

March 21 - April 1, 2022

March 20 - March 31, 2023

Schools Reopen after Spring
Vacation /District Closure Days

Monday, March 29, 2021

Monday, April 4, 2022

Monday, April 3, 2023

Good Friday

Friday, April 2, 2021

Friday, April 15, 2022

Friday, April 7, 2023

Easter Monday

Monday, April 5, 2021

Monday, April 18, 2022

Monday, April 10, 2023

Non-Instructional Day Pro-D
(Indigenous Learning)

Friday, April 23, 2021

Friday, April 22, 2022

Friday, April 21, 2023

Non-Instructional Day (Pro-D Day)

Friday, May 7, 2021

Friday, May 6, 2022

Friday, May 5, 2023

Victoria Day

Monday, May 24, 2021

Monday, May 23, 2022

Monday, May 22, 2023

Last day for Students

Thursday, June 24, 2021

Thursday, June 23, 2022

Thursday, June 29, 2023

Administrative Day - Schools Close

Friday, June 25, 2021

Friday, June 24, 2022

Friday, June 30, 2023




Dear Stephanie;

In our last board chair call you indicated that the BCSTA needed information on
what our district needed. This letter outlines some of the things that we see as very
important.

In terms of the COVID response for September we would like to see science based
decisions that take into consideration the regional variations in the number of active
COVID cases as well as the level of vaccination in the population. Applying the same
measures in all regions when the experiences are not the same resulted in our
public losing confidence in the system. This is a confidence that we need to restore
to have all our students return to in person learning in our classrooms.

Our staff is weary and really needs a restful summer break without uncertainty and
last minute decisions like those they faced this September. We need to know the
September expectations as soon as possible. If there is uncertainty in June the
summer will be another really stressful one.

The enhanced cleaning protocols and safety measures that were in place this year
may have become a new public expectation. If there continues to be a demand for
things such as hand sanitizer at the entrances and day time custodians it will not be
possible without additional funding. In 2020/21 the additional funds that came
from the federal and provincial government were used for these purposes.

This year COVID exposure notices have placed an unnecessary burden on staff. The
use of the term exposure caused confusion and created anxiety. The length of time
between exposure events and the actual issuing of notices due to delays in COVID
testing and contact tracing made some angry and our staff bore the brunt of this.
There were some that just stopped paying attention to the exposure notices. We
strongly urge that exposure notices be eliminated in the upcoming school year.

We need to learn from our communication mistakes this year and not repeat them
in the new school year.

We ask that the Ministry of Education be asked to temper their expectations of
schools in 21/22. Districts will still be in recovery as they address the learning
impacts of the pandemic. There were things that district staff and schools could not
get to this year because of the time and energy spent dealing with the demands of
COVID -19. It will take more than a summer break for many to recover from the
past two years. We want our staff to continue in the system.

Sincerely,

Helen Gilbert



Cc Stephen Petrucci



Policy Committee Meeting Notes
May 3, 2021
11:00 a.m.

Attendees:  Stephen Petrucci, Superintendent
Angela Telford, Secretary-Treasurer
Erin Evans, Policy Committee Chair (via Zoom)
Helen Gilbert, Board Chair
Bill Snow, Trustee
Leah Reimer — Executive Assistant

Public Interest Disclosure Act (PIDA)

¢ Remove the administrative procedures from the policy

e Administrative procedures will be reviewed by HR and then implemented
e Not due until December 31, 2021

ACTION: Bring forward for Notice of Motion at the May 17, 2021 Board Meeting

#1003 School Board Meeting Delegations
¢ A new draft policy was presented
¢ The form would be provided by the ST’s office

ACTION: Place draft in new policy format, create a form and make additional recommended changes.

Bring forward for Notice of Motion at the May 17, 2021 Board Meeting

#2004 Student Admission & Choice
¢ Discussion around whether the regulations should be removed as it overly complicates what the
“choice letter” is supposed to do. This is operational

ACTION: Leah to forward Trustees the School Admission Choice Letter that is sent out every year to the
committee for their review

ACTION: Remove the Regulations, place in the new policy format and add references. Bring back to
the next Policy Committee meeting
#1001 School Board Duties & Authority/#1002 Board Member Authority

o Discussion whether this should be included in the Board bylaws

ACTION: Add as an amendment to Bylaw 1/90 (in green) that has recently gone out for Notice of Motion
and to be adopted at the May 17, 2021 Board Meeting.

ACTION: #1001 and #1002 to go forward for Notice of Motion to delete at the May 17, 2021 Board
Meeting.

ACTION: Stephen, Angela and Leah to meet to review the wording of Bylaw 1/90



#2001 School Fees

ACTION: Place in the new format and any suggested changes, including referencing legislation and
bring forward to the next Policy Committee Meeting

#2002 Substance Abuse Prevention

ACTION: Update to the new format and make changes to the website

Tentative Meeting Dates:

Mondays @ 11:00 a.m.
June 7, 2021

October 4, 2021
November 29, 2021
February 7, 2022

April 11, 2022

June 6, 2022

ACTION: Leah to add dates to Google calendar

Next Meeting Date: Monday, June 7, 2021 @ 11:00 a.m.



BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District No. 60
(Peace River North)

School District 60
Peace River North

1000 Governance

1008 Trustee Indemnity

Adopted: 2000-03-08

Revised: 03-2018; 10-2018; 01/2019, 03-2020
Reviewed: 03-2018; 10-2018; 01/2019, 03-2020
Reference:  Section 71(1)(2) & (3) of the School Act
Policy

Trustees of School District No. 60 (Peace River North) shall be paid the annual trustee
indemnity as provided in the School Act and its Regulations.

If a Trustee resigns or is not re-elected at the expiry of his term, the Trustee shall reimburse the
Board on a pro rata basis for any indemnity paid in advance.
Guidelines/Principles

Indemnity shall be paid to members of the Board as follows:

Trustee $13,612
Vice-Chairperson $15,458

Chairperson $17,015

The annual indemnity shall be paid to each board member in twelve, equal installments, on the
last day of each month, commencing in December of each year.

An annual indemnity adjustment will be made effective January 1% of each year. This
adjustment will reflect the B.C. Consumer Price Index change less 1%. (Most recent December
change over the previous December).

(ie. December 2020 over December 2019 was 0.8% - 1% = -.2%)

In the event of a negative/decrease amount, the Trustee Indemnity will remain the same as the
previous year.

Page 1 of 1




BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District No. 60
(Peace River North)

BY-LAW NO. 1/90

"A BY-LAW TO PROVIDE FOR THE ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD".

Adopted:
Revised:
Reviewed:

Reference:

1990-12
1992-03, 1994-06, 2006-11, 2013-02, 2013-03, 2019-11
1997-12

INAUGURAL MEETINGS:

1.1

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

1.6

Each electoral year, the first meeting of the Board shall be called by the
Secretary-Treasurer and shall be as soon as possible after the general election,
and, in any event, no later than November 30" of that year.

Until such time as the Board Chairperson has been elected, either the Secretary-
Treasurer or Superintendent of Schools shall serve as the interim Chairperson.

Each Trustee will declare any relationship that exists which may be interpreted
as a conflict of interest.

Following the swearing in of new Trustees, the interim Chairperson shall call for
nominations by secret ballot for the position of Board Chairperson. The election
shall be conducted by secret ballot. The person receiving a clear majority shall
be declared Board Chairperson. If no person receives a clear majority, further
secret ballots shall be taken until the same is achieved or, should a tie occur; the
election shall be decided by drawing of lots.

Following the election of Board Chairperson, the order of business shall be
election of a Vice-Chairperson.

The election of Vice-Chairperson shall be conducted in the same manner as the
election of Chairperson.

An election of Provincial Councilor and alternate shall be conducted.

An election of a British Columbia Public School Employers’ Association
(BCPSEA) representative and alternate shall be conducted.

A majority of the Board may elect a new Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson at any
time by proposing a motion to elect by secret ballot at the following meeting.

Page 1 0of 10




CHAIRPERSON AND PRESIDING OFFICERS

21

2.2

23

24

25

2.6

The Chairperson and the Vice-Chairperson shall be elected at the first meeting
held after the general election, as referred to in Clause 1.1. In a non-electoral
year, the Chairperson and the Vice-Chairperson shall be elected at the first
meeting in November.

The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board, but may vacate the
chair in order to enter substantive debate. The Chairperson should vacate the
chair to propose or second a substantive motion and should not resume the chair
until his/her motion has been fully disposed of.

The Vice-Chairperson shall preside in the absence of the Chairperson or when
the Chairperson vacates the chair.

In the event that neither the Chairperson nor the Vice-Chairperson are able or
willing to take the chair, the presiding officer shall be elected by the Board for that
meeting.

The Chairperson shall rule on all points of order and shall state his/her reasons
and the authority for ruling when making a ruling. The Chairperson's ruling shall
be subject to appeal of the Board. An appeal may only be requested
immediately after a ruling and before resumption of business.

The Chairperson shall vote in accordance with Section 11.4.

MEETINGS - GENERAL INFORMATION

3.1

3.2

3.3

34

3.5

3.6

The Secretary-Treasurer must be present at the time that a decision of the Board
is rendered and must record any decision.

If the Secretary-Treasurer is unable to attend the meeting or if the meeting
concerns the work performance for employment of the Secretary-Treasurer, the
Board may designate another employee of the Board to attend the meeting in
place of the Secretary-Treasurer to perform the duties of the Secretary-Treasurer
at the meeting.

Minutes shall be a record of matters discussed and decisions reached.

All regular meetings of the Board shall be open to the public. If, in the opinion of
the Board, the public interest so requires, persons other than Trustees and the
Secretary-Treasurer may be excluded from meeting.

The Chairperson may expel and exclude from a Board Meeting any member of
the general public or staff person who he/she considers has been guilty of
improper conduct.

A majority of the Trustees present at a meeting of the Board may expel a Trustee
from the meeting for improper conduct.

Page 2 of 10



REGULAR MEETINGS

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

A regular meeting shall be held a minimum of once per month, unless otherwise
decided by a motion of the Board.

The quorum for a regular meeting shall be a majority of Trustees holding office at
that time.

All regular meetings shall stand adjourned at four hours after their
commencement unless a resolution is passed by a two-thirds majority to extend
the hour of adjournment.

At the appointed time for commencement of a meeting, the Chairperson shall
ascertain that a quorum is present before proceeding to the business of the
meeting. If a quorum has not been made within one-half hour after the appointed
time, the meeting shall stand adjourned until the next regular meeting date or
until another meeting shall have been called in accordance with these by-laws.

After a meeting has commenced, if notice is drawn to a lack of quorum, the
Chairperson shall ascertain whether there is a lack of quorum and, if so found,
adjourn the meeting to a time certain or to the next regular meeting date, at
his/her discretion.

The agenda and notice of meetings shall be prepared by the Secretary-Treasurer
under the direction of the Chairperson. The proposed agenda must be available
to each Trustee for—pickup—at least seventy-two (72) hours in advance of the
meeting.

A change to the prescribed order of business may be proposed by a Trustee and
shall be accepted by consensus.

The Board may conduct its meetings electronically providing that two-way
communication is possible.

SPECIAL MEETINGS

5.1

5.2

A Special Meeting of the Board may be called by the Chairperson or, upon
request of a majority of the Trustees, may be called by the Secretary-Treasurer.
No business other than that for which the meeting was called shall be conducted
at the meeting.

(a) Notice, either written or verbal, of a special meeting shall be given to
each Trustee at least twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting.

(b) Notwithstanding Section 5.2 (a) above, a special meeting of the Board
may be held at any time without previous notice if every Trustee agrees
to waive notice.

ELECTRONIC MEETING EXPECTATIONS

6.1

Rationale for Developing Expectations for Trustees for Electronic Meetings

Page 3 0of 10



6.2

6.3

6.4

Fully electronic meetings or blended electronic meetings will be needed for
quite sometime

All trustees have expressed some concerns related to the “electronic
meetings” that we have held

As more meetings have been done electronically, our understanding of our
needs and how to do things has developed

Prior to the Meeting

Make sure you have log in information available

Sign into the meeting at least 10 minutes ahead of the meeting start time;
this gives us time to sort out technical difficulties ahead of the meeting’s
scheduled start time

Guidelines for Trustees Joining aZeem an Online Meeting

Use district provided devices and school district provided emails for board
business, this addresses security concerns

Google-Chrome A recommended browser works best for accessing Zeom
Online Meetings

Location where trustees are calling in from to attend the meeting should be
one where there is minimal background disruption

Ensure good lighting to avoid appearing in shadow. Avoid uncovered
windows or bright light sources behind you

Let others know that you are participating in a meeting and that you can’t be
interrupted during the meeting

If you use earphones, the meeting will not be audible to others in the location
that you are calling in from

It is especially important during the in-camera portion of the meeting that the
meeting is not audible to others and others can’t see your computer screen

Guidelines for Trustees During the Meeting

Roll call should be done so that everyone is aware of who is attending the
meeting. This is especially important during our Regular Meetings where
quorum must be established.

Speak clearly and slowly; this is important to the minute taker and shows
consideration for the fact that minute taking in an electronic and blended
environment is more difficult. This also assists the understanding of others in
the meeting.

Trustees should give their full name when making or seconding a motion
There should be one conversation at a time

The Online meeting Zeem “chat” function will be available for use during the
meeting. Use chat to confirm that you wish to speak and add your
questions/comments there.

Mute your microphone when you are not talking

Leave your webcam on for the duration of the meeting. Body language is an
important aspect of communication. It is also important that others can note
your presence especially if you are needed for meeting the number
requirement for quorum. An informed vote can only be cast if you have been
listening to the full conversation around the issue. If a participant is needing
to leave for a break during the meeting, notify the chair so that your absence
for a portion of the meeting can be noted, if necessary (ie. ensuring quorum
is met or for voting on a motion). If you have to leave a meeting early, notify
the chair so that the time that you left can be documented appropriately in
the minutes.

When voting is required, either physically raise your hand and/or verbally
give your response (eg. For, Against, Abstaining)

Page 4 of 10



e Be present in an electronic meeting the same way that you would be during a
regular meeting. Silence your phone. Stay seated and focused.
e Return from breaks on time

CLOSED SESSION (The "In Committee" portion of regular or special meetings.)

761 The Board may conduct meetings without the public, or without the public and
staff present, at which matters of a confidential nature shall be discussed. No
Trustee shall disclose to the public the proceedings of a closed meeting unless a
resolution has been passed at the closed meeting to allow disclosure.

76.2 Minutes of a closed meeting shall be kept in the same manner as a regular
meeting but shall be approved only by the Board in closed meeting and shall be
filed separately.

In addition to the minutes, a record containing general statements of matters
discussed and decisions reached shall be prepared. The record is open to
inspection to anyone excluded from a meeting.

76.3 Unless otherwise determined by the Board, the following matters shall be
considered in closed session:

(1) Personnel Matters
- salary claims and negotiations

evaluation, discipline or retirement of employees
- employee assignment, promotion or termination.

(2) Legal Matters
- accident claims
- legal actions brought by or against the Board
- legal opinions respecting any matters which are to be considered
in private session.

(3) Student Matters

- indigent students
- student discipline.

(4) Property Matters
- negotiations regarding purchase, lease or sale of property
- future site planning and designation
- investigations regarding possible school closures.

(5) Auditors' Management Letter

(6) Medical matters respecting individual students or employees

(7) A statement referring to the safety, security or protection of students,
personnel or Board property.

Page 5 of 10



(8) Such matters as the Board may in public session determine.

(9) A member of the Board may make a motion to place a closed-session
item of business onto the agenda of the public session and, upon the
motion being seconded and discussed, a simple majority vote in favor of
the motion shall be sufficient cause to move the item into the public
session.

RULES OF ORDER

87.1

87.2

87.3

87.4

87.5

87.6

MOTIONS

98.1

98.2

98.3

98.4

98.5

Where these rules are silent and where not inconsistent with these rules,
Robert's Rules of Order shall apply to the conduct of meetings, provided further
that, where both these Rules and Robert’s Rules of Order are silent, the Standing
Orders of the British Columbia legislature shall be followed. Where there is an
inconsistency between these rules and the School Act, the School Act shall apply
over the rule in question.

The Board may adopt a procedural rule for one or more meetings by resolution of
a majority of two-thirds of the Trustees present at the meeting. A rule other than
the requirement for notice of meetings may be suspended by unanimous consent
of the Trustees present.

The rules may be amended by By-law only, at a meeting of which notice of
intention to propose the amendment has been given at a previous meeting.

The Chairperson's ruling on a point of order shall be based on rules of order as
stated in paragraph 7.1 herein.

An appeal of a ruling of the Chairperson shall be decided without debate by a
majority vote of Trustees present. When an appeal is successful, it does not
necessarily set a precedent.

All questions shall be decided by a vote on motion.

Motions shall be phrased in a clear and concise manner so as to express an
opinion or achieve a result. A preamble does not form part of a resolution when
passed.

The Chairperson may divide a motion containing more than one subject if he
feels this would produce a fairer or clearer result and the same shall be voted on
in the form in which it is divided.

No motion, other than to postpone consideration of a question or a procedural
motion, shall be repeated during the calendar year except by the reconsideration
process.

All motions shall be seconded.

All motions are debatable except the following:

Page 6 of 10



98.6

98.7

(a) Motion for adjournment of debate or for adjournment of a meeting unless
such a motion contains a time for re commencement of debate or for a
new meeting;

(b) Motion to fix time for adjournment of a meeting;
(c) Motion to proceed to the next business;
(d) Motion to go into committee of the whole or closed session.

All motions shall be subject to amendment except the following:

(a) Motion that the question be now put;

(b) Motion for adjournment of debate or adjournment of a meeting;

(c) Motion to table unless such a motion contains a date for further
consideration of the matter tabled;

(d) Motion to refer to committees;

(e) Motion to proceed to next business.

An amendment to a motion does not require notice. Only one amendment to an
amendment shall be allowed and the same shall be dealt with before the
amendment is decided. Amendments must be strictly relevant to the main
motion and not alter in a material way or be contrary to the principle embodied in
the main motion.

RECONSIDERATION

109.1

DEBATE

110.1

110.2

110.3

110.4

VOTING

124.1

A question may be reconsidered only if notice of a request for reconsideration
has been given at a previous meeting and if reconsideration is approved by a
two-thirds majority.

Debate shall be strictly relevant to the question before the meeting and the
Chairperson shall warn speakers who violate this rule.

No Trustee shall speak more than once to a question except the mover of a
motion, who shall have the right to speak first and to make a reply when all other
Trustees who wish to speak have spoken. No Trustee shall speak for a period in
excess of three minutes at one time. The Chairperson may caution a Trustee
who persists in tedious and repetitious debate and may direct him to discontinue
if he persists.

A matter of privilege (a matter dealing with the rights or interests of the Board as
a whole or a Trustee personally) may be raised at any time and shall be dealt
with forthwith before resumption of business.

No Trustee shall interrupt another Trustee who has the floor except to raise a
point of order to a point of privilege.

All Trustees present at a meeting must vote, although a Trustee must abstain
from voting in the event that he has a conflict of interest by reason of having a

Page 7 0of 10



121.2

124.3

121.4

121.5

COMMITTEES

132.1

132.2
132.3

132.4

132.5

direct or indirect pecuniary interest in a vote. A Trustee may also abstain from
voting if he states at the meeting his reasons thereon.

Voting shall be by a show of hands and only the results recorded unless a
Trustee requests recording of names. Where names are recorded, both positive
and negative votes shall be recorded.

Where a Trustee is present at a meeting and abstains from voting without stating
a reason that shall be deemed to be an affirmative vote.

The Chairperson shall vote at the same time as the other members of the Board
and, in the case of equality of votes for and against a motion, the question is
resolved in the negative and the Chairperson shall so declare.

All questions shall be decided by a majority of the votes of the Trustees present
and voting save as otherwise provided by these Bylaws.

Standing Board Committees of the whole will address issues/topics
brought forward for both in-camera or regular in-depth discussions. The Board
Chairperson will chair the meetings or assign another Trustee to act as Chair for
specific topics.

The Committee Chairperson may invite resource persons as required.
Committees shall report to the Board on a regular basis.

Standing committees shall have jurisdiction to consider and make
recommendations to the Board in matters assigned to them or in other matters
within their terms of reference. No action shall be taken on the Standing

Committee report until the report has been formally approved by the Board.

Special or ad hoc committees for any purpose may be appointed by the
Board Chairperson as required.

BY-LAWS AND RESOLUTIONS

143.1

143.2

All matters shall be dealt with by Motion, Notice of Motion or By-Law.
Notice of Motion shall have one reading and a By-Law shall have three readings.

The following shall only be resolved by By-Law:

(a) amendments to By-Laws;

(b) acquisition or disposal of property owned or administered by the Board.

(c) where required by the School Act or the Act gives the Board the power to
develop.

PROCEDURE ON BY-LAWS

Page 8 0of 10



154.1

154.2

154.3

154.4

154.5

154.6

With the exception of School Loan By-Laws, Budget By-Laws and/or
Budget and School Referendum Tax Rate By-Laws, written notice of intention to
propose a By-Law shall be given at the meeting prior to the first reading.

Every By-Law shall be dealt with as follows:

(a) Before it is passed, a By-Law of the Board must be given 3 distinct
readings.
(b) Except as provided in subsection (c), at each reading of a By-Law, the

By-Law must be read in full.

(c) If a written or printed copy of a By-Law is in the possession of each
Trustee and is available to each member of the public in attendance at
the meeting at which the By-Law is to be read, a reading of a By-Law
may consist of a description of the By-Law by:

- its title, and
- a summary of its contents.

(d) The Board shall not give a By-Law more than 2 readings at any one
meeting unless the members of the Board who are present at the
meeting unanimously agree to give the By-Law all 3 readings at that
meeting.

When a By-Law has been amended, it shall be reprinted as amended and shall
not be further proceeded with until the amended version has been distributed,
except by vote of a two-thirds majority.

A By-Law may be advanced two or more stages in one day by a two-thirds
majority, or on urgent or extraordinary occasions, the determination of which
shall be by the Chairperson.

The Secretary-Treasurer shall certify on a copy of each By-Law that the By-Law
was read a first, second and third time, and shall note the date that the By-Law
was finally passed and adopted. Any amendments passed shall also be noted in
the same manner.

The Trustee who introduces a By-Law may withdraw the same at any stage with
unanimous consent.

PROCEDURE FOR NOTICES OF MOTION

165.1

A Notice of Motion permits the Board to consider and prepare for the question or
questions that will be placed before them for consideration, thereby facilitating
discussion and contributing to the efficient and satisfactory discharge of the
matter.

OR
If a substantial issue is to be raised affecting the constitution, policies or

procedures of the Board, notice will be given at one meeting that such issue will
be introduced by Motion at the next or a subsequent meeting.

Page 9 of 10



165.2 The following shall only be resolved by Notice of Motion:

- election of Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson as defined in
- Section 1.6;

- policies;

- variances to the budget;

- items brought forward for closure at next meeting;

- all new Board By-Laws;

- amendments to all Board By-Laws.

165.3 Notices of Motion shall be dealt with in the following stages:

- Notice of Motion made by Trustee.

- Notice of Motion brought forward to the agenda of either public or
committee meeting

- Motion seconded and voted on unless referred for further consideration.

If referred for further consideration, a date shall be given as to when the
item is to be brought back.

This By-Law may be cited for all purposes as "School District No. 60 (Peace
River North) By-Law No. 1/90" - a By-Law to provide for the conduct to meetings
of the Board and is passed in compliance with the requirements of the School

Act.
Read a first time the _ day of , 202149,
Read a second time the day of 20214¢.
Read a third time, passed and adopted the day of , 202149.

Chairperson

Secretary-Treasurer

Page 10 of 10



Revised: 02-2012 Policy No. 2003



BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District No. 60
(Peace River North)

School District 60
Peace River North

4000 Personnel

4035 Public Interest Disclosure Act (PIDA)
Adopted:

Revised:

Reviewed:

Reference:

Policy

Purpose

The Board of Education of School District No. 60 (Peace River North) is committed to honesty,
integrity, and accountability in its operations, programs, and services and to promoting a culture
of openness and transparency. The School District encourages and supports all personnel in
bringing forward reports of unlawful acts and acts of wrongdoing in a manner consistent with the
provisions of the British Columbia Public Interest Disclosure Act (“PIDA”).

The purpose of this Policy and related Procedures is to establish a process, in compliance with
the PIDA, for employees and trustees to report, in good faith, wrongful or unlawful conduct
without fear of retaliation or reprisal.

Scope of Policy

This Policy applies to alleged wrongdoing related to the School District’s operations or
personnel. This Policy does not displace other mechanisms set out in School District Policy for
addressing and enforcing standards of conduct, disputes, complaints, or grievances, including
issues of discrimination, bullying and harassment, occupational health and safety, or disputes
over employment matters or under collective agreements.

Guidelines/Principles:
Definitions

In this Policy and the Procedures, the following capitalized terms are defined as indicated:

“Advice” means advice that may be requested in respect of making a Disclosure or a
complaint about a Reprisal under this Policy or the PIDA;

“‘Discloser” means an Employee or Trustee who makes a Disclosure or seeks Advice or
Page 1 of 3



makes a complaint about a Reprisal,;

“Discloser” means an Employee or Trustee who makes a Disclosure;
“Disclosure” means a report of Wrongdoing made under this Policy;
“‘Employee” refers to a past and present employee of the School District;

‘FIPPA” means the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, and all
regulations thereto;

“Investigation” means an investigation undertaken by the School District under this Policy
or by the Ombudsperson under the PIDA;

“Personal Information” has the same meaning set out in FIPPA, namely “recorded
information about an identifiable individual”, and includes any information from which the
identity of the Discloser or any person who is accused of Wrongdoing or participates in an
Investigation can be deduced or inferred;

“Personnel” means Employees and Trustees;

“‘PIDA” means the Public Interest Disclosure Act of British Columbia, and all regulations
thereto;

“Procedure” means the School District's Administrative Procedure associated with this
Policy, as amended,;

“‘Reprisal’ means the imposition of, and any threat to impose, discipline, demotion,
termination or any other act that adversely affects employment or working condition of a
member of Personnel because they made a Disclosure, sought Advice, made a complaint
about a Reprisal or participated in an Investigation;

“Trustee” means a past or present member of the School District’'s Board of Education; and
“Wrongdoing” refers to:

a. a serious act or omission that, if proven, would constitute an offence under an
enactment of British Columbia or Canada;

b. an act or omission that creates a substantial and specific danger to the life,
health or safety of persons, or to the environment, other than a danger that is
inherent in the performance of an employee’s duties or functions;

c. a serious misuse of public funds or public assets;

d. gross or systematic mismanagement;

e. knowingly directing or counselling a person to commit any act or omission
described in paragraphs (a) to (d) above.

Page 2 of 3



Statement of Principles

» The School District is committed to supporting ethical conduct in its operations, and seeks to
foster a culture in which Employees and Trustees are encouraged to disclose Wrongdoing,
including by receiving, investigating and responding to Disclosures and by providing
information and training about the PIDA, this Policy and the Procedures.

= The School District will investigate Disclosures that it receives under this Policy.
Investigations under this Policy will be carried out in accordance with the principles of
procedural fairness and natural justice.

» The School District will not commit or tolerate Reprisals against any Employee or Trustee
who, in good faith, makes a request for Advice, makes a Disclosure, participates in an
Investigation or makes a complaint under this Policy.

= The School District is committed to protecting the privacy of Disclosers, persons accused of
Wrongdoing and those who participate in Investigations in a manner that is consistent with
its obligations under the PIDA and FIPPA.

Privacy and Confidentiality

All Personal Information that the School District collects, uses or shares in the course of
receiving or responding to a Disclosure, a request for Advice, a complaint of a Reprisal, or
conducting an Investigation will be treated as confidential and will be used and disclosed as
described in this Policy, the Procedures, the PIDA or as otherwise permitted or required under
FIPPA and other applicable laws.

Reporting

Each year, the Superintendent shall prepare, in accordance with the requirements of the PIDA,
and make available, a report concerning any Disclosures received, Investigations undertaken
and findings of Wrongdoing. All reporting under this Policy will be in compliance with the
requirements of FIPPA.

Responsibility

The Superintendent is responsible for the administration of this Policy, and shall ensure that
training and instruction is available to all Employees and Trustees concerning this Policy, the
Procedures and the PIDA.

In the event that the Superintendent is unable or unavailable to perform their duties under this

Policy, the Superintendent may delegate their authority in writing to the Secretary-Treasurer or
other senior members of Personnel.

Page 3 of 3



School Distri
Peace

-

ct 60

1 D;
River North

BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District No. 60
(Peace River North)

1000 Governance

1003 School Board Meeting Delegations
Adopted: 1998-12-09

Revised: 2012-02

Reviewed: 2021-05

Reference:

Policy

Public delegations may address the Board, in accordance with the following

guidelines/principles.

Guidelines/Principles

A group or individual wishing to speak to the Board shall submit a request addressed to the
Secretary-Treasurer so that it is received at least 2 weeks prior to the Board meeting at
which the party wishes to appear. This request will be in writing and will contain an outline
of the matter to be presented, any accompanying materials, and the name(s) of the
spokesperson(s). A form will be provided for this purpose through the Secretary-Treasurer’s
office

Matters pertaining to personnel issues, individual students, or parent complaints will not be
addressed by public delegation but rather through the District complaints process and finally
through the appeals process pursuant to Section 11 of the School Act.

The Chairperson, or in the absence of the Chairperson, the Vice-Chairperson, in
consultation with the Superintendent and/or the Secretary-Treasurer, shall decide whether
the request will be granted. In the case of a refusal, the applicant may appeal to the Board
in writing.

Presentations will be limited to 10 minutes with 5 minutes allocated for questions and
remarks.

All remarks and questions, whether from delegates or Trustees, shall be directed through
the Board Chairperson. Such remarks and questions shall be pertinent to the topic
described in the initial request to appear.

The Board will generally reserve a decision on a response to the matter raised by a
delegation, until the next Board meeting. If action results, the delegation will be advised by
the Board.

Page 1 of 1



BOARD OF EDUCATION
School District No. 60
(Peace River North)

chool Distric
Peace River Nosth

SCHOOL BOARD MEETINGS — DELEGATIONS
Policy 1003
Required Information

Topic of Delegation:

Name of Group or Individual:

Contact Information:

Mailing address:

Home Phone Number:
Work Phone Number:

Email:

Name of Presenter:

Attached slides/handouts:

Technology Requirements:

Summary of Presentation:

Page 1 of 1




Revised: 02/2012

Policy No. 1001




Revised: 02/2012

Policy No. 1002




Dear Stephanie:

At the AGM resolution (18-A2021 19) related to advocacy to reduce assessment
wait times received full support from the delegates. As of April 14, 2021 the average
provincial autism assessment wait time has increased to 78.7 weeks as per the BC
Autism Network website. The average provincial wait time has increased during the
pandemic but the wait time before the pandemic was still quite long. In preparing
the background for the resolution rationale we did get wait time by health region
and found that there was a range of times through out the province. This variation
is an equity issue. Currently, the wait time in the Northern Health Region is more
than two years (104 +weeks). Wait times for assessments for other forms of
neurodiversity are also long but they are not published provincially. Although we
reached out to get the provincial wait time for Complex Developmental Behaviour
Conditions this information was not shared with us. We know that our regional wait
time is long but not as long as that for autism.

Some of the story as to why this resolution was important to our board was not
included in the rationale. This background may be useful in advocacy work
connected to this important issue.

Our local Child Development Centre offers an early intervention program for
preschoolers with autism called Kids Connect. The children that participate in this
program come into the school system with readiness skills. Families use their
autism funding for Kids Connect. Funding for early intervention programs comes
once there is an assessment that confirms a diagnosis of autism. This leaves
preschoolers waiting to access services during a very formative time in their
development. A two-year assessment wait time means children may enter the
school system with a larger developmental gap than they might have had if they had
access to early intervention.

To keep the Kids Connect Program going when there is a community need the CDC
pays for the program through fundraising. The CDC has also applied for grants to
bring assessment teams into the community so families do not have to wait so long
for confirmation of their child’s diagnosis. Some School District 60 students have
received assessments when these teams have been in town. A child’s needs exist
with or without an assessment. Both the CDC and School District put supports in
place based on need. When there is not a diagnosis the funding for the supports
comes from other places in our respective systems. Meeting the needs that should
be met through other Ministries takes support and energy from other areas in our
respective organizations.

While gathering background information for the resolution we also became aware
of a remarkable young man named Kyle. Kyle recognizes the challenge for families
that comes from long wait times. With the support of his family Kyle has been
fundraising to support others in the Northern Health Region to get assessments and
service dogs. Details about his efforts can be found on his facebook page
https://www.facebook.com/Kyleskindness/.

Assessment wait times are a complex issue. The availability of professionals willing
to work in areas other than the lower mainland is a factor in the wait time in some
regions. Sometimes people leave the Northern Health Region to seek private



https://www.facebook.com/Kyleskindness/

assessments but with pandemic travel restrictions this has not occurred with the
same frequency.

Kyle has a clarity related to the need and a willingness to act that we hope will come
with an advocacy focus on this issue by all who are able to make a difference.

Sincerely

Helen Gilbert
Board Chair

Cc Stephen Pettrucci

CDC

Fort St John

Peace River Regional District
MLA ‘s

Minister of Education
Minister of Health

Northern Health

Indigenous Health



	2021-05-17 REGULAR AGENDA
	REGULAR MEETING

	R 8.1 Guiding Principles for Learning Support Fund
	R 8.1 Posts of Responsibility
	R 8.1 School Charges for Board Approval
	R 8.1 Workforce Report
	R 8.2 SD 60 Summer Hours & Closure
	R 9.2a Schedule of Board Meetings 2021-2022
	R 9.2b BCSTA Update COVID Letter
	R 9.3 2021-05-03 Policy Committee Meeting Notes
	R 9.3a 1008 Trustee Indemnity.doc
	R 9.3b BYL190 - Organization of the Board
	R 9.3c 2003 Student Placement K-7
	R 9.3d 4035 Public Interest Disclosure Act (PIDA)
	R 9.3e 1003 School Board Meeting Delegations
	R 9.3e 1003 School Board Meetings - Delegations Form
	R 9.3f 1001 School Board Duties and Authority
	R 9.3g 1002 Board Member Authority
	R 11.1 Assessment Wait Time Advocacy letter

